444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fledu

November 15, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Barbara R. Sloan, President %
SUBJECT: Direct Support Organizations - Audit Reports

Item Description:

All Direct Support Organizations (DSO) affiliated with Tallahassee Community College
must have annual Financial Audits conducted.

Overview:
These financial audits are provided to the Board for their review annually.

Salient Facts:
The audits are conducted in compliance with Section 11.45(8), Florida Statutes.

| Past Actions:

The Board last reviewed the DSO Financial Audits on November 16, 2009 for the
previous fiscal year.

Future Actions:
The Board will be provided Financial Audits for future years.

Funding/Financial Matters:
No funding required.

Staff Resource:
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action:
For information only.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Public Safety Academy
Housing, Inc. as of March 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities and change
in net deficits and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements arc the
responsibility of the Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issucd by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are frce from material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. as of March 31, 2010 and
2009 and the change in net deficits and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
September 27, 2010 on our consideration of Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agrecments and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal controls over financial reporting and compliance and
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the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the result of our
audit. '

The management’s discussion and analysis on page 3 is not a required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

September 27, 2010




PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The discussion and analysis of Public Safcty Academy Housing Inc.’s (PSAH) financial
statements provides an overview of the financial activitics for the year ended March 31, 2010.
Management has prepared the financial statements and the related footnote disclosures along
with the discussion and analysis. Responsibility for the completeness and fairness of this
information rests with the preparers. The discussion and analysis contains activities of the PSAH
for fiscal years 2009 and 2010.

PSAH was incorporated on February 26, 2003, as a direct support organization of Tallahassee
Community College for the purpose of financing and construction a housing facility at the
College’s Pat Thomas Law Enforcement Academy. The housing facility was financed by a $9
million mortgage note and was completed on January 4, 2006. Upon completion, PSAH
executed an agreement with the College whereby the College leases the housing facility from
PSAH and is responsible for operating and maintaining the facility. All revenues generated by
the facility are retained by the College. In exchange, PSAH receives a monthly lease payment in
the amount of its mortgage payment ($61,659).

By design, PSAH was limited in its establishment to obtaining the financing and constructing the
housing facility, with all post completion activities to be the responsibility of the College.
Accordingly, 2010 financial activitics consist of monthly lease receipts, mortgage payments and
the recognition of certain costs (depreciation, amortization) incurred during prior years but
recognized as current year expenses. The nature of PSAH’s future activities can be expected to
remain consistent with those of the 2010 fiscal year.

See independent auditors’ report.



PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
March 31, 2010 and 2009

ASSETS
2010 2009
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 2,889 $ 10,912
Other receivable 6,868 5,868
Lease receivable 61,659 61,659
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 71,416 78,439
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, Net 7,293,218 7,616,470
OTHER ASSETS
Organizational costs, nct 1 113
Deferred loan cost, nct 141,760 151,210
$ 7,506,395 $ 7,846,232
LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued interest payable $ 36,222 $ 37516
Current portion of mortgage notes payable 323,186 306,025
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 359,408 343,541
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgage note payable 7,365,121 7,688,194
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,724,529 8,031,735
NET DEFICIT
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt ( 253,328) ( 226,539)
Unrestricted 35,194 41,036
(__218.134) (__185.503)
$ 2,506,395 $ 7,846,232

See accompanying notes.



PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET DEFICITS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

OPERATING REVENUE
Lease income

OPERATING EXPENSES
Depreciation
Amortization
Contractual services
Bank fees
OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expensc
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
BEGINNING NET DEFICITS

ENDING NET DEFICIT

Seec accompanying notes.

2010 2009

$ 739913 $ 739913
323,252 323,250
9,562 9,563
6,961 6,603

62 47
339.837 339,463
400,076 400,450
(_432707)  (_449.492)
(_432,707)  (_449.492)
( 32,631) (49,042
(_185,503)  (__136.461)
$(_218,134)  $(_185,503)



PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Rents and fecs collected
Payments to vendors
Payments for interest expense

NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS TO
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in net asscts
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to cash provided by opcrating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Increasc) decrease in:
Lease reccivable
Other receivable
(Decreasc) increase in:
Accrued interest payable

NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes.

2010 2009

$ 739913 $ 678,254
( 8023) (  6,650)
(_434,001)  (_450.851)
297.889 220,753
(_305912)  (_289.063)
(_305912)  (_289.063)
(  8023) ( 68310)
10912 79.222

$__ 2889 $_ 10912
$( 32,631)  $( 49,042)
332,814 332,813

- ( 61,659)
(1,000 -
(__1294)  (___1358)
$_297.889  $_ 220754




PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Formation and Nature of Business

Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. (the “Organization”) was incorporated on February 26,
2003 as a dircct support organization of Tallahassece Community College (College), within the
meaning of Section 240.331, Florida Statutes, or any successor provision. The Organization was
formed, among other purposcs, to make available housing to participants in programs affiliated
with the Pat Thomas Law Enforcement Academy. At the direction of the Board of Trustees of
Tallahassee Community College, income derived by the Organization, subject to the assignment
of revenue and other amounts derived from the operation of the facility, may be transferred to the
Tallahassee Community College.

A summary of significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of Accounting - The Organization follows financial reporting requirements for enterprise
funds, which use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenue is recorded when
carncd and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Property and Equipment - Cost directly associated with the construction of the housing
complex including interest incurred from financing during the construction period is capitalized
to the cost of the building and depreciation is provided over the building’s estimated lifc of 39
years on a straight line basis.

Equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated over its estimated uscful lives of five to seven
years on a straight line basis.

Income Taxes - The Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. has been granted tax exempt status
under a four year advance ruling period by the Internal Revenue Service as a 501(c)(3) entity.
Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes.

Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows all highly liquid instruments
with a maturity of three months or less arc considered to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.




PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Election to Apply FASB Statements - The Organization has clected to apply all FASB
Statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989, except for those that conflict
with GASB pronouncements, as permitted by GASB Statement No. 20, “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Proprictary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary
Fund Accounting.”

Subsequent Events — Management has performed an analysis of the activitics and transactions
subsequent to March 31, 2010 to determine the need for any adjustments to and/or disclosures
within the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2010. Management has
performed their analysis through the date of this report.

NOTE 2 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On May 21, 2004, Tallahassee Community College entered into a long-term lease to rent ten
acres of land to Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. in order to build the housing complex.
Terms of the lease grants Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. the use of the land for a 99 yecar
term at less than fair market value rates of $1 cach year, paid in advance.

In November 2005, Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. executed an agreement with
Tallahassee Community College to operate the housing complex. Terms of the agreement
include monthly lecasc revenue amounting to $61,659 through June 30, 2009; with automatic
annual leasc rencwals unless thirty day prior notice of cancellation is given by either party. Total
lease income carncd amounted to $739,913 for cach of the years ended March 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of March 31, 2010 and 2009, is summarized as follows:

2010 2009
Building $ 8,098,760 $ 8,098,760
Furniture and equipment 577,950 577,950
8,676,710 8,676,710
Accumulated depreciation (1,383.492) (1,060,240)

$ 7293218  $ 1,616,470

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2010 and 2009 amounted to $323,252 and
$323,250, respectively.



PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 4 - MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE

Mortgage note payable as of March 31, 2010 and 2009 was as follows:

$9,000,000 mortgage note payable executed May 21, 2004
with Gadsden County, Florida and assigned to a commercial

lender; bearing interest at 5.45%; payable interest only for

initial twelve months then monthly installments of principal
and intcrest in the amount of $61,659; maturing May 21,
2025. Note is collateralized by a leasehold mortgage in rcal
estate and first priority security interest in all personal
property located at the facility. Note is also collateralized by
assignment of rents and leascs related to housing facility.

Less current portion

$

$

2010 2009
7,688,307  § 7,994,219
(_323,186)  (_306,025)
1,365,121  $.7,688,194

As of March 31, 2010, the scheduled maturities of the mortgage note payable was as follows:

March 31, 2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
Thercafter

$

$

323,186
340,316
360,672
381,115
402,715
_5.880,303

7,688,307
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. as of and for
the years ended March 31, 2010 and 2009, and have issued our report thercon dated
September 27, 2010. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards gencrally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencics.

Menbzr Firm
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A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or a
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the organization’s ability to initiate,
authorize, record, process or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles such that there is more than an a remote likelihood that a misstatement of
the organization’s financial statements is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or
detected by the organization’s internal control. We consider the deficiency in the accompanying
schedule of findings to be a significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting.
(2009-1)

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements
will not be presented or detected by the organization’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies
in the internal control that might be significant deficiencies and accordingly, would not
necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also considered to be material
weaknesses. However, we belicve that none of the significant deficiencics described above is a
material weakness.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of Public
Safety Academy Housing, Inc. are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances on noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government

Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management,
others within the organization and state regulatory bodies and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Therrrisss M*‘%’L

September 27, 2010



PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
Year Ended March 31, 2010

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES

Finding
Number
2009-1

Segregation of Duties and Timely Preparation of the Monthly Bank
Reconciliation

Finding: Because of a limited number of available personncl, it is not always possible
to adcquately segregate incompatible duties so that no one person has access to both
physical assets and the related accounting records, or to all phases of a transaction. In
addition, we noted during our audit that the bank reconciliations of the operating
account was not being performed on a timely basis. Sound internal controls require
timely reconciliation of the monthly bank statements by management and reviewed
by someone independent of the person performing the reconciliation.
Recommendation: Whenever possible, dutics should be segregated so that no one
person has access to all phases of a transaction. To mitigate management’s inability
to adequately segregate its financial duties, we recommend the Board should consider
the use of its Treasurer or Collcge Business office staff to timely examine the
monthly bank statement and bank reconciliation after the reconciliation has been
prepared by management and agreed to its financial ledger.

-



990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax T
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 2009 B
T o benefit trust or prilvate foundatlgn) ) ) Open Onen to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. . Inspection
A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning  APR 1, 2009 andending MAR 31, 2010
B Checkit | pleass |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicahle: use IRS

fires® oo PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.

Yemes | ¥ | Doing Business As 36-4549759

) See Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) | Roomvsuite | E Telephone number
[ Jigmi- [Pee°l85 ACADEMY DRIVE (850)201-8590

fmended| tons | Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross recaipls 739,913,
[_égptes- HAVANA, FLL 32333 H(a) Is this a group return

Reding F Name and address of principal officern JAMES MURDAUGH for affiliates? [Jves [(XINo

85 ACADEMY DRIVE, HAVANA, FL 32333 Hib) Are all afiliates included?[_Jves [_INo

| Tax-exempt status: [ X]501(c) (3 )« (nsertno) [ ]4947@1)or [_ 1527 If *No,” attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website:p> N/A H{c) Group exemption number P>
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| Part || Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: OWN AND OPERATE LAW ENFORCEMNT
% ACADEMY HOUSING FACILITY FOR STUDENTS ATTENDING THE PAT THOMAS LAW
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3| 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) o o . e .| 8 6
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13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
§ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), Imes 5 10) o
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 11e) ..
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P>
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Form 990 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page2

[ Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
OPERATE AND PROVIDE DORMITORY HOUSING FOR STUDENTS ATTENDING THE PAT

THOMAS LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7? D
If "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If “Yes," describe these changes on Scheduls O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(d) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

r_—]Yes [X]No
[lyes [XINo

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )
OPERATE AND PROVIDE DORMITORY HOUSING FOR STUDENTS ATTENDING THE PAT
THOMAS LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ){Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses > $

Form 990 (2009)

932002
02-04-10

2
12231001 769765 2005019 2009.04040 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSI 20050191



Form 990 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759  Paged

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A B 11 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B ScheduWe of Contnbulors? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in cpposmon to candldates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | = 3 X
4 Section 501(c)}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in !obbylng actwlt:es? .'f Yes, compfete Schedu!e C Pan‘ N 4 X
6 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partill == 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the rlght lo
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part I 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complere
Schedule D, Partlll 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X lme 21;serveasa custodlan for amounts not ilsted in F’an X or prowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartV i, 10 X
11 Is the organization's answer to any of the following queshons “Yes ? If S0, comp!ete Schedule D, Pan‘s VT VH vm IX orX
as applicable . 11| X
@ Did the organization report an amount !or iand buuldmgs and equnpment in Part X Iina ‘iD’? n'f 'Yes, comp!ste Schedute D aFE=
Part VI.
© Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vii
® Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 6% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill. §
@ Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
® Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X.
@ Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X.
12 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and XIli. 12 | X i
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes| No |- Bl
If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts XI, X!I, and Xlii is optional . |12A X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? if "Yes,* comp!ere Schedu.'e E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .= .. . | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg busmess.
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part | ... | 14D X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzat:on
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part !l . . ... i5 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or ass&stance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part IIf 116 | | X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part| ) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutsons on Part VIII Ilnes
1c and 8a? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il FE S ST SR 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actwttues on F’art VIII lme Qa'? ff *Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," comple!e Schedule H 20 X
Form 990 (2009)
932003
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990 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759  Page4

Form
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes [ No
21 Did the organization report mere than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts land Il " 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to mdeuals in the Unlted States on Part IX. R
column (A), line 27 If “Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts land Il TS B SUS A P B T R RS S 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensatton of the organrzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule d . ‘ 23 | X
24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax-exempt bond issue wrth an outstandlng pnnCIpaI amount of more than $1 00 OOO as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If *No", go to line 25 B 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon? _________ . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? R 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any t(me durmg the year’? — 24d
2ba Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction W1th a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsqualmed person ina prlor year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ? If *Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part] . 25b X
26 Wasaloantoorbya current or fcrmer otrcer dltector trustee key employee. hlghly compensated employes, or dlsqualtf’ed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? if "Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? /f "Yes, " complete
X

28

Schedule L, Part il
Was the organization a party to a busmess transactlon Wlth one of the foltowang pames (see Schedute L Part I\I
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

27

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L Parth 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member) was
an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedufe M . e, 30 p:4
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons?
if "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, ortransfer more than 25% of |ts net assets?f! 'Yes complete
Schedule N, Part Il — 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an enttty drsregarded as separate from the organtzatron under Regulattons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts II, Ill, IV, and V, line 1 34 | X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of sectton 512(b){1 3)?
If *Yes," complate Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the orgamzatlon make any transfere to an exempt non- charatable related organfzatlon?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actwttles through an entny that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi . . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note., All Form 990 filers are required to complete SChedule O.  .......iocioiieiiieiiiii et 38 | X
Form 990 (2009)
032004
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Form

990 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page$

| Part V[ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Complnance

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of R
U.S. Information Retumns. Enter -0- if not applicable L R 1a 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- |f not appl!cab!e — 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming e
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . 1ic X
2a Enter the number of employees repoded on Form W 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements, SRR
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ‘ 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? B 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions) Sf
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . , 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over,a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . | 4a X _
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B> Bl
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts. deiR
Ga Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?, 5b X
¢ If"Yes,” toline 5a or 5b, did the organizaticn file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohxb:ted
Tax Shelter Transaction? Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpls that are normaliy greater 1han $1 00 000 and did the organlzatlon SOIICIt
any contributions that were not tax deductible? IR 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? L i 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c). '
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor? o o R 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify tha dcnor of the value of the goods or services prowded'? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requlred
to file Form8282? . . . . . B et e e b 7c | X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of FormS 8282 filed dunng thoy year . e | 74 | ; A e
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or |nd|rectly to pay premiums on a personal 3
benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organlzatton dunng the year pay premlums dlrectiy ormd\rectly ona persona| beneflt coniract? e e e Br e 7f
g Forall contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as requued? 7h -
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3) supporting organizations. Did the Ees
supporting organization, or a doner advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings
at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor ad\nsed funds =
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 T S 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or mrated person'? BT 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: :
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 R 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of ¢club facumles . 10D
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders L o . L 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them) ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzallon I”Img Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b _If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year ... | 12b ) B
Form 990 (2009)
032005
02-04-10
5

12231001 769765 2005019 2009.04040 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSI

20050191



Form 890 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page6
|_Part Vi ] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody . . . . . . 1a 6 Tl
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b _4; 2

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatlonshlp ora busmess reIatlonshlp with any other =

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organizatiocn delegate control over marzagement duhes customanly performed by or under the dlrect superwsmn

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the arganization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was fI|Ed'7 e L4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 5 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more memhers of the

7a | X

govemning body? S
b Are any decisions of the governing body SUb]eCt to approvaI by members stockholders or other persons? i |LTb .K _
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year S :
by the following:
a The governing body?

8a X‘

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemmg body‘? o S R e | ©D X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot bs reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O _............coopeevieeeniiiniieeceeeeccenneess 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code,)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . e 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures govemmg the actwmes of such chapters, aﬂillates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? .. | 10D
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flhng tha form" e 11 _ X _
11A Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. = g EE
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *‘No,* gofoline 18 . . e 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could gwe rise
10 CONMlCtS? 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consustently momtor and enforce compllance wuh the pollcy‘? If Yes descnbe
in Schedule O how this is done o i SRR 1 | -
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? R 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 = X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by tndependent : :
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official - e, | 152 X
X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . .. 15b

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture cr similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? 16a
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a wmten policy or pmcedure requmng the organlzatlon to evaluate |ts part|0|pat|on LS
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to SUCh arranQemMents? i e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website F_l Another's website l_f_l Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if s0, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: B
CYNTHIA JONES - (850) 201-7002
85 ACADEMY DRIVE, HAVANA, FL,L 32333

Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page?
[Part ViI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed .
e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

@ List all of the organization's current key employees. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

© List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Foarm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

© List all of the organization’s former officers, key employess, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employess; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[X] check this box If the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) (B) (G) 0) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other .
week £ the organizations compensation
E 8 % organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
2|2 e |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
‘:_:g g ;:: Es and related
z % g s ;;é_—g E organizations
JOHN PAYNE i
DIRECTOR | 1.00(x 0. 0. 0. 5
JAMES SEWELL
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
STEVE MCARTHUR
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
JAMES MURDAUGH
EX OFFICIO 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
WILIAM D. LAW, JR.
EX OFFICIO 1.00|X 0. 316,091, 46,728,
FRANK MESSERSMITH
EX OFFICIO 1,00|Xx 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2009)
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36-4549759

Page 8

Form 990 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
I Part Vi ” Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (3]
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
5l g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
HE |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
E|£ g 83 and felaged
g § - g_ g_% E organizations
1 1 T ——— P> 0. 316,091, 46,728.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization B> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on i s
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and ozher compensatlon from tha organlzatlon R
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, * complete Schedule J for such individual .. ... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to Bl
the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISON .....ooivieiiieiieie e 5 X

Section B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mere than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. NONE
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the orqanization P 0 R 2

Form 990 (2009)
032008 02-04-10
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Form 990 (2009)

PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING,

INC.

36-4549759

Page 9

(Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from
tax under
sections 512,
513, or 514

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events
Related organizations

iy
== 0o o 0 oo

Contributions, gifts, grants ...~
and other similar amounts | .-

h_Total, Add lines 1a-1f

Govermment grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

€ Noncash contributions included in I nes 1a-1f: §

Business Code

evenue

Pro%amService
o = o0 O 0 T o

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

All other program service revenue

other similar amounts) |

5 Royalties

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

(i) Personal

Gross Rents

b Less: rental expenses .

¢ Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from sales of

() Securities

(i) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gainorf{oss)

d Net gain or (loss)

including $

Gross income from fundraising events (not

of

Part IV, line 18
b Less: direct expenses

Qther Revenue

Part IV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses

and aliowances )
Less: cost of goods sold

o T

contributions reported on line 1¢). See
o b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

Gross income from gaming activities. See

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory .............

<32,630.>

a

b

a

b

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

o a0 T

Total revenue. See instructions. .............cooceviiveeviineenenes, |

P

<32,630.

0.

0.

<32.630.>

12
932009
02-04-10
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Form 990 (2009)

PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING,

INC.

36-4549759 Page10

[ Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

i (A) B (C)
Th, 5,00 and 1Ob oL PartW. | Tomewensss | Progamsonics | Menagement o Fypidong
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and SRR
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 EEe)
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in .
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 ‘ ) -4 i Sh NN R I e SO
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, s
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S. i
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 T IR VR
4  Benefits paid to or for members HE :
5 Compensation of current officers, directaors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persens described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes =
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal . . .
¢ Accounting .
d Lobbying o
e Professional 1undra|5|ng services. Sea Parl IV Ilne 17 _____ E 5
f Investment management fees
g Other R
12 Advertising and promoticn
13 Office expenses e
14 Information technology
15 Royalties _
16 Occupancy
17 Travel e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest .
21 Payments to aﬁlhales
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon
23 Insurance .
24  (Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covared
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on line 25 below.)
a
b _
G
d
e .
f All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 0. 0. 0. 0.
26  Joint costs. Check here B> || if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising selicitation ...
082010 02-04-10 Form 990 (2009)
10
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Form 990 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HQUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page11
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - noninterest-bearing ) 10,912.] 1 2,889,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 67,527.| 4 68,527.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key : ' i 5
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
of Schedwtet. 5
6 Receivables from other dlsqualmed parsons (as defined under sect:on
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
Part Il of Schedule L o ) 6
8 | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net T e 7
g 8 Inventories for sale or use _ 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other :
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 8,866,281, ] = e B
b Less: accumulated depreciation n 10k 1,431,302, 7,767,793.] 10¢ 7,434,979,
11 Investments - publicly iraded securities 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part 1V, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV Ilne 11 . o ) L 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 7,846,232, 16 7,506,385,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue ) 19
20 Taxexemptbond liabiltes =~ . 20
@ |21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of ScheduTe D R 21
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employeas,
_'('Eu highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part |l
- of ScheduleL , S 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 7,994,219.,| 23 7,688,307,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D o 37,516.] 25 36,222.
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ..., 8,031,735.| 26 7,724,529,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> |:I and complete e ; 5 -
§ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33and34. | o0 o :
= 27 Unrestricted net assets B 27
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
o 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
ot Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here b' [i] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34, G
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 0. 2 0.
3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0. 81 0.
% | 32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accurnulated income, or other funds 0. 32 <32,630.>
Z | 33 Total net assets or fund balances - <185,503.p33 <218,134.>
34 Total liabilities and net assets/iund DAIANCES ..., 7,846,232.] 34 7.506,395.
Form 990 (2009)

932011 02-04-10
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Form 990 (2009) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Pagel2
| Part X1 | Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form $90: [:l Cash [E Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O. : :
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? e 2a X
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? T —-— 2| X
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . : L
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedu|e O
d If "Yes" toline 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a s i
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both: iRy
U_ﬂ Separate basis |_—J Consolidated basis J_—_| Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB CircularA-133?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requwed audlt or audits? If the orgamzatlon dld not undergo the reqmred audn
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .........occocooeviiiiiiiieiieiiiinice 3b
Form 990 (2009)

2¢c| X

3a X

932092 02-04-10
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 920-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

. Open to Public

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

il Riwenus:Savice B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. __ Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

{Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

]
]
]

~ » (4] -/ I 8]

@

MO 00 O

©o

10
11

[0

e[ 1

Lla church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170{b)(1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Par Il.)

A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exemnpt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to parform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

al_TTypel b Typell ¢ [ Type Il - Functionally integrated a[_] Type lil - Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than ore or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written dsterrination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il

supporting organization, check thisbox .~~~

Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and {iii) below,
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i

(i) Afamily member of a person described in () above? . . 11g(ii

(ili) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? o | 11giii)

No

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(vi) Is the

(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii) EIN

(iii) Type of
arganization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section

iv) Is the organization
n col. (i) listed in your,
governing document?

(v) Did you notify the
organization in col.
(i) of your support?

organization in col.
(i) organized in the
us.?

(see instructions))

Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No

(vii) Amount of
support

Total

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ,

932021 02-08-10

12231001 769765 2005019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009 Page2

Part1I] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)p> (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Taxrevenues lsvied for the organ-
jzation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its hehalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly : : ;
supported organization) included 55 d 1258 v 5 : i
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the :
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support Subtract lins § from lino 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p> (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly canied on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart IV)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) o 12 l

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd fourth or r fth tax year asa sect:on 501(c)(3)

organization, ChecK this DOX ANU St IErE ..ottt et ee e it eeeomtee s ietie s e tbeeissse st esies e et et ee et e et eecanieeibmbbeaesata s eeeiens | D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f)) . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part |1, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2009, If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13, and Ilne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ) TR G P> (I
b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163 and hne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, Check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization pL ]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on I|na 13 163 or 16b and Ime 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop hare. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 2 |___|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008.If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and I|ne 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b D
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see |nstruct|ons ......... B L_.J

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

932022
02-08-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-€2) 2009 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HQUSING,

INC.

36-4549759 Page3

[ Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (Gomplete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p-

(a) 2005

(b) 2008

{c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) 2009

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exernpt purpose

309,297.

739,958,

739,928,

739,913,

738,913,

3,269,009,

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

& The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through &

309,297,

739,958,

739,928.

739,913

739,913,

3,269,009,

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

0.

b Amounits included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

ol

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

0.

8 Public support {Stbiractline 7¢ fromliag 6)

3,269,000,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)i»
9 Amounts from line 6

_ (a)2005

(b) 2006

(c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) 2009

(f) Total

309,297,

739,958.

739,928.

739,913,

739,913,

3,269,009,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

552.

2.

554.

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

552.

554.

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

12

assets (Explain in Part IV.)
Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12

13

309,849.

739,960.

739,928,

739,913,

739,913,

3,269,563,

14
check this box and stop hera

First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth {ax year as a sectio

n 501(c)(3) erganization,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

16 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part 1l, line 15

15

99.98 %

16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

18

Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part [, line 17 )
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009, if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

17

02 %

18

%

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ling 14, 192, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

932023 02-08-10

12231001 769765 2005019
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 980) B Compiete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2009
) Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. . Open to Public
paphmen of e ey B> Attach to Form 920. > See separate instructions. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

| Partl'| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year |
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .
Did the organization inform all doners and donar adviscrs in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? | . . [:[ Yes [ InNo
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and denor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
imperRISHle PIVELS BONBM? o s sy v 0 V3 (5 EOe T s by e D Yes D No
[ Part Il_[ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) [:l Preservation of an historically important land area
[:I Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:l Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

QLW

: Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . ) I o 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements R . e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mctuded in (a) R
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 ) 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termmated bythe orgamzat(on during the tax
year P

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
8§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . .. .. . .. L__| Yes I No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements durmg the year P
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170M)@@B)H? Cdves [InNo
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization repcrts conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote o the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to repert in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assats held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to

these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 L . B S
(i) Assets included in Form $80, Part X B %

2  If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, prowda
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to thase items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 o ¢ o
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X PRI : . P38
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 90. Schedule D (Form 290) 2009
i
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page?2
[ Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [__| Public exhibition d [ 1toanor exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [_]other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
I:] Yes [Ino

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? L R . . R (1 Yes [ INo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . o ) ) . . ic
d Additions during the year I i i . id
e Distributions during the year _— . i o 1e
f Ending balance ) . ) T M | i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 212 ‘ : i l:‘ Yes |:| No

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

PartV ] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year () Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back (e) Four years bac_k _
1a Beginning of year balance S el : DU e
Contributions =~ B o SEIEL b
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses B e S
Grants or scholarships R i
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs B PR TR N A | I | i1y 2 : :
Administrative expenses ) = d i e

g End of year balance o SRl :
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

T = B + i =

-

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B> %
b Permanent endowment [ %
¢ Termendowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the arganization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . i [ sors  pemsempesamaditeE 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations R . SR . R s 3afii)
b If "Yes" to 3alji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? T 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[ Part VI | Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investmant) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . | Fait
b Buidings . o 8,098,760. 882,558.] 7,216,202,
¢ Leasehold improvements . .
d Equipment . 577,950. 500,934, 77,016,
@ Other........cocvvenviinvieiiiecisisieiieecainna, 189,571. 47,810. 141,761,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ling 10(C).) .oooovvoovovioeiiiiiiiieeeeeees | 2 7,434,979,
Schedule D (Form 980) 2009
830410

17
12231001 769765 2005018 2009.04040 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSI 20050191



Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page3
[ Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) (i) Book valus Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. {Col (b) must equal Farm 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.)
| Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

i (c) Method of valuation:
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value Gost or end-of-year market valus

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) B>
Part IX| Other Assets. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value
Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, COl(B) N8 15.) ...ccovieiiieeiiniiiiiiiiieniiinicn e, B>
Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Amount
Federal income taxes
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 36,222,
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lin@ 25) .o B 36,222,

2. FIN 48 Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organlzation s liability for

uncertain tax positions under FIN 48,
932033 Schedule D (Form 980) 2009

02-01-10
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2009 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page4
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (&), line 12) _ L . 1 <32,630.>
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . - 2 0.

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 fromline1 . . B 3 <32,630.>
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments PR R 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses o e R 6
7  Prior period adjustments R T [P, 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) ) L . L 8
9  Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 __ _ o 9 0.
10 ___Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited fmancm.l slatements Combme lines 3 and 9 ..................... 10 <32,630.>

| Part XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and othar support per audited financial statements e T S it Y i i 739,913,

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments . o L ) 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities | o = s |28

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . ) . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV)) o 2d 772,544.| - ;

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . I . .| 2 772,544, ;
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ‘ _ o N 3 <32,631.>
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part VIlI, line 12, but not on line 1: :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b o . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . L ) . .. ... |l4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b T 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This st equa.' Form 990 Pam‘ line 12) ................................................... 5 <32,631.>
I Part Xill[ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements o L ) . 1 172, 544,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites = ... ] 2a

b Prior year adjustments . e I oo L2b

¢ Otherlosses . .. . . . .. L2

d Other (Describe in Part XIV)) I A B G T SR 2d 772,544.

e Addlines 2athrough2d - I R (8 - 772,544.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . e . 3 0.
4 Amounts included on Ferm 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b R 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) ) L . . L4b

¢ Addlinesd4aand4b e . 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3&nd 4c (This must equan' Form 990 Parﬂ n'rne 18) ................................................ 5 0.

[Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4h. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART XII LINE 2D RENTAIL EXPENSES ARE NETTED AGAINST RENTAL INCOME FOR 990

PREPARATION.

PART XIIT LINE 2D RENTAL EXPENSES ARE NETTED AGAINST RENTAL INCOME FOR 990

PREPARATION.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

932054
02-01-10
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No 15450047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2009
e Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 . St
D b Spart IV, line 23, ' - Open to Public.
epariment of the Treasury ’ . Inspection
Internal Revenue Service B> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. e 100

Employer identification number

PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOQUSING, INC. 36-4549759
Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation

Name of the organization

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 980, S e
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part |1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[:| First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for persenal use
l:] Travel for companions [:] Payments for business use of personal residence
[_] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [_] Health or social club dues or initiation fess
l:] Discretionary spending account D Personal services {e g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written pelicy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Pari |l to explain T ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Directer, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 —_—
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's 258
GEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply Bl
D Compensation committee E:l Written employment contract i
|:| Independent compensation consultant {:| Compensation survey or study iy
(1 Form 990 of other organizations [] Approval by the board or compensation committee :
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 920, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing T
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? o . B s 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? o RTrrTE 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Par’( III et
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: i
a The organization? o A e 5 S L R 5a X
b Any related organization? . 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl i =7
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of: i A
a The organization? ) o o ) o ga X
b Any related organization? o o o L L 6b X ~
If Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il ; :
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part IlI . e R 7 X
8 Woere any amounts reported in Form 980, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If 'Yes," describe in Part Il . .8 X
9 If "Yes" toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption precedure described in
Regulations:section &E3AUSEBINT .. o ovemmn s s T R e Sy s v 9
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2009
932111
02-02-10
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SRHECULES Supplemental Information to Form 990 °“B“ﬁ‘566’

{Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information. :Open tq Public

Internal Revenus Service P> Attach to Form 990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: THE ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION IT IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70. THIS

STATUTE REQUIRES THAT THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY AND

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE ORGANIZATION'S ACTIVITIES RELATED TO THE ELECTED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS MATTERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECYTION A, LINE 78: THE ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION IT IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70. THIS

STATUTE REQUIRES THAT THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY AND

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE ORGANIZATION'S ACTIVITIES RELATED TO ELECTION OF

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8A: THE BOARD DID NOT MEET IN ITS

OFFICIAL BOARD CAPACITY DURING THE PERIOD COVERED BY THIS RETURN, BUT

BECAUSE THIS ENTITY 1S A COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION IT

IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDZ STATUTE 1004.70. THIS STATUTE REQUIRES THAT THE

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY AND REVIEW THE FORM 990 AND ANNUAL

AUDIT. CURRENTLY, TWO OF THE ENTITY'S BOARD MEMBERS SERVE AS A MEMBER OF

THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND ONE ROARD MEMBER SERVES AS PRESIDENT OF

THE RELATED COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SRCTION A, LINE 8B: THE BOARD DID NOT MEET IN ITS

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

932211
02-03-10
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 A ’?6"9“’

(Form 890) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 n

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to PUPHQ

Internal Revenua Service P> Attach to Form 990, -~ Inspection - - -

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

BECAUSE THIS ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION IT

IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70. THIS STATUTE REQUIRES THAT THE

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY AND REVIEW AND APPROVE FORM 990

AND ANNUAL AUDIT. CURRENTLY, TWO OF THE ENTITY'S BOARD MEMBERS SERVE AS A

MEMBER OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND ONE BOARD MEMBER SERVES AS

PRESTDENT OF THE RELATED COLLEGE. , -

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THIS ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION AND IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70,

WHICH MANADATES THAT THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY TO REVIEW

AND APPROVE FORM 990 AND THE ANNUAL AUDIT. CURRENTLY, TWO OF THE ENTITY'S

BOARD MEMBERS SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND ONE

BOARD MEMBER SERVES AS PRESIDENT OF THE RELATED COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ALL POLICY

AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPONM REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2B:

THIS ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION AND IS

GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70, WHICH MANADATES THAT THE DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MELRT ANNUALLY TO REVIEW AND APPROVE FORM 990 AND THE

ANNUAL AUDIT. CURRENTLY, TWO OF THE ENTITY'S BOARD MEMBERS SERVE AS A

MEMBER OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND ONE BOARD MEMBER SERVES

AS PRESIDENT OF THE RELATED COLLEGE.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form $20. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

032211
02-03-10
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
v Apil. 2009 Exempt Organization Return

Department of the Treasury . S
Internal Revenue Servica P> File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1545-1709

» [X]

@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box e
® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Autornatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

|[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit eriginal (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 930-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Partlonly . . . | . e e
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to fite income tax returns.

Electronic Filing (e-file). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file one of the n_st_ums
noted below (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T). However, you cannot file Form 8868 electronically if (1) you want the additional
(not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 990-BL, 6089, or 8870, group returns, or a composite or consolidated Form 990-T. Instead,
you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part 1) of Form 8868. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Type or | Name of Exempt Organization
print

Employer identification number

— PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759
duedate for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions

f:',’l’g‘g‘s’e 85 ACADEMY DRIVE

instructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

HAVANA, FL 32333

Check type of return to be filed(file a separate application for each return):

[X] Form 990 [ 1 FormasoT (corporation) [__1Form 4720
[ Form990-BL 1 Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) [ Form 5227
[ Form 990-€2 (] Form 9907 (trust other than above) [] Form 6069
[ Form 990-PF [ ] Form 1041-A [_] Form8s70

CYNTHIA JONES
® The books arein thecareof B> 85 ACADEMY DRIVE - HAVANA, FL 32333

Telephone No.p» (850) 201-7002 FAX No. p>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox _ . . [P b [j
@ |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box B [ 1. ifitisfor part of the group, check this box P> [ and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.

1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6-months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
NOVEMBER 15, 2010  tofilethe exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension

is for the organization’s return for:

B [ calendar year or
P [X] taxyearbeginning APR 1, 2009 ,andending_ MAR 31, 2010
2 I this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: ‘:| Initial return [ Final return D Change in accounting period

3a |[f this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. Seg instructions. 3a| $
b If this application is for Form 990-PF or S890-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, cr, if required,
deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federzl Tax Payment System). i

See instructions. 3¢ | $ N/A
Gaution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)
923831
05-26-09
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.
Tallahassee, Florida

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009
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CRRTFEDRBLICACERlNTANTS Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors —

W, FREDERICK THOMSON, C.PA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
Tallahassee Community College Foundation, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Tallahassee Community
College Foundation, Inc. (a non-profit organization) as of March 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements arc the
responsibility of the Foundation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, cvidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statcments referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Tallahassce Community College Foundation, Inc. as of March 31, 2010 and
2009, and the change in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 2, 2010 on our consideration of Tallahassce Community College Foundation, Inc.'s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scopce of our testing of internal controls over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the result of our audit.
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
March 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
ASSETS
Cash and cash cquivalents $ 106,814 $ 25,599
Short-term investments 4,583,058 5,072,490
Contributions receivable 61,081 105,631
Investments restricted for endowment purposes 7,275,268 5,849,490
Furniture, fixtures & equipment, net . 21,704
Land held for sale and investment 1,057,000 1,057,000
Collectibles 1,360 1,360
$ 13,084,581 $ 12,133,274
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable $ 47,176 $_ 257298

Net Asscts
Unrestricted 228,107 297,652
Temporarily restricted 8,536,274 7.:395,172
Permanently restricted 4,273,024 4,183.152
13.037.405 11,875,976
$ 13,084,581 $12,133274

See accompanying notes.
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Support from private and public
Investments

Payments for scholarships and suppliers

2010

5 801,718

158.592
960,310

(_1,502,744)

CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (___542.434)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchasc of cquipment
Purchascs of investments
Purchase of certificates of deposit
Proceeds from sale of short-term investments
Net proceeds from sale of investment pool

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net
cash (used in) provided by operating activitics:
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Unrealized loss on land held for sale and investment
Realized (gain) loss on sale of investments
Depreciation
Non cash contributions
(Increase) decrease in:
Pledges receivables
Increasce (decrease) in:
Accounts payablc

CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

SUPPLEMENTARY NON CASH DISCLOSURE:
Marketable sccurities
Furniture and equipment

See accompanying notes.

( 115,434)
(8,320
522,879
224,524

623,649
81,215

25,599

$ 106,814

$ 1,161,429

( 2,803,285)

1,246,344
596
18,054

44,550

(__210,122)
$(__542.434)

$ 3,054
(_ 21,108)

$ (___18,054)

2009

$ 1,413,505
233,634
1,647,139

(_1.229.464)

417,675

( 24,599)
( 288,580)
( 139,657)
32,391
(___420,445)
(  2,770)
28,369
$ 25,599

$( 2,321,160)

1,734,249
789,867

( 13,983)
3,421

( 14,368)

6,346
233,303

$__ 417,675

$ 10,000

4,368

$ 14,368



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities - Tallahassecc Community College Foundation, Inc. was incorporated on
February 23, 1981 as a Florida non-profit corporation under the provisions of 1004.70 Florida
Statutes - Community College Direct Support Organizations. The Foundation was organized to aid
the advancement of Tallahassee Community College and to support attending students by means of
academic scholarships and student loans. The Foundation receives revenue primarily from private
contributions, state matching contributions, donated services from the college, and fund raising
events.

A summary of the Foundation's significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation
of the accompanying financial statements follows:

Basis of Accounting - The financial statements for the Foundation have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables and other
liabilitics.

Contributions - Contributions received arc recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permancntly restricted net
asscts, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net
asscts are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment — Furniture, fixtures and equipment is recorded at cost or its
fair market value at date donated to the Foundation. Depreciation is provided for over the assets
estimated uscful lives of three to ten years on a straight-line basis.

Collectibles - Incxhaustible collectibles consist of silver trays and paintings, and are valued at their
fair market valuc at the date of the gifts. Collectibles that are exhaustible are capitalized and
included with property and equipment in the financial statements.

Income Taxes - The Foundation is a tax exempt organization as defined by the Internal Revenue
Code under Scction 501(c)(3) and is taxed only on unrelated business income. Accordingly, no
provision has been made for income taxes.

Advertising Costs — The Foundation expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly
liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investment Income - Unless stipulated by donor agreement, investment income carncd on
temporarily restricted assets is recognized as unrestricted investment income.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affcct certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassification - Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to
conform to the current year presentation.

Functional Allocation of Expenses - The costs of providing various programs and other activities
have been summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities and change in net assets.

Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited.

Fair_Value of Financial Instruments - The Foundation carrying amount for its financial
instruments, which include cash, investments, receivables, and accounts payable, approximates fair
value.

Subsequent Lvents - Management has performed an analysis of the activitics and transactions
subsequent to March 31, 2010 to determine the need for any adjustments to and/or disclosures within
the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2010. Management has performed
their analysis through the date of this report.

NOTE 2 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Personnel and certain facility costs arc provided to the Foundation by the College. For years ended
March 31, 2010 and 2009, the Foundation has recorded these donated services at $349,658 and
$361,702 for personnel services and $28,830 and $28,830 for facility costs, respectively.

NOTE 3 - CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE
Contributions receivable consist of unconditional promises to give for the Foundation’s Major Gifts
Campaign and College Employee Giving Program. The present value of cstimated future cash flows

has been calculated using a discount rate of 6%, after providing for collection losses. A summary of
contributions to be collected follows:

-6 -



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 3 - CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

2010 2009
2010 $ - $ 92,591
2011 63,159 24,249
2012 15,580 15,775
2013 6,420 6.540
85,159 139,155
Less:
Allowance for collection losses ( 18,304) ( 24,764)
Discounts for time-value money ( 5,774) ( 8.760)
$__061,081 $_105.631

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

Investments arc carried at market or appraised value, realized and unrealized gains and losses are
reported in the statements of activities.

The following are the major types of investments held by the Foundation at March 31:

2010 2009
Smith Barney investment pool $ 7,275,268 $ 5,849,490
Moncy market funds 4,231,684 4,719,589
Certificates of deposit 252,622 239,657
SBA - LGIP Fund B 98.752 113,244

$11,858,326 $ 10,921,980
March 31,2010

Smith Barney investment pool consists of ten percent (10%) of certificates of deposit, seventy-six
percent (76%) of marketable cquity securities and indices, and fourteen percent (14%) of demand
deposits as of March 31, 2010.

SBA - LGIP Fund B consists of one hundred percent (100%) of variable and fixed rate corporate
commercial paper and notes as of March 31, 2010.

March 31, 2009

Smith Barney investment pool consists of forty-five percent (45%) of certificates of deposit, fifty-
two percent (52%) of marketable equity securitics and indices, and threc percent (3%) of demand
deposits as of March 31, 2009.

SBA - LGIP Fund B consists of onc hundred percent (100%) of variable and fixed ratc commercial
paper and notes as of March 31, 2009,



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 4 — INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The investment return, which is included in revenue and support as a component of investment
income, is composed of the following for the years ended March 31:

2010 2009
Interest and dividends income § 158,592 $ 233,634
Net realized gain (loss) on sales of investments ( 1,246,344) 13,983
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments 2,803,285 (_1,734.247)

$.1.715,533 $(1,486,630)

The various investments in sccurities, mutual funds, and other investments are exposed to a variety
of uncertainties, including interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the Ievel of' risk associated
with certain investments, it is possible that changes in the values of these investments could occur in
the near term. Such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the financial statements
of the Foundation.

NOTE 5 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The FASB issued new guidance on fair value measurements. This guidance defines fair value as the
price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the
Foundation’s principal or most advantagcous market for the assct or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants on the measurement date.

This guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobsecrvable inputs when measuring fair value. The
guidance describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair valuc:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets of liabilities in active markets that the
Foundation has the ability to access as of the measurement date. The fair values of debt and
equity investments that are readily marketable are determined by obtaining quoted prices from
nationally recognized sccurities exchanges.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar asscts or liabilitics, quoted prices in markets that arc not active, or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by obscrvable market data. The fair values of the
Foundation’s Level 2 certificates of deposit are determined through inquiries of the financial
institutions from which they originated. The fair market values are typically the original
principal value plus accrued interest carned.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity’s own assumptions about
the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 5 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

In many cascs, a valuation technique used to measure fair value includes inputs from multiple levels
of the fair value hicrarchy. The lowest level of significant input determines the placement of the
entire fair value measurcment in the hierarchy.

Financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities mcasured at fair valuc on a recurring and
nonrecurring basis are summarized below:

Investments restricted for
endowment purposes:
Money market funds
Domestic equity securities
Certificates of deposit
Total investments restricted for
endowment purposes

Short-term investments:
Money market funds
Certificates of deposit
Commercial paper and notes

Nonfinancial assets:
Land held for sale and
investment

Total assets

Investments restricted for
endowment purposes:
Money market funds
Domestic equity securities
Foreign equity securities
Certificates of deposit
Total investments restricted for
endowment purposes

Fair Value Measurements at March 31, 2010

Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 1,042,400 §$ - $ - % 1,042,400
5,519,441 - = 5,519,441
- 713,427 - 713,427
6,561,841 713,427 - 7,275,268
4,236,329 - - 4,236,329
- 247,977 - 247977
- 08,752 = 98,752
4,236,329 346,729 = 4,583,058
- 1,057,000 - 1,057,000
$10,798.170 $ 2,117,156 $ - $12915,326

Fair Value Measurements at March 31, 2009

Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 155,780 % - $ - § 155,780
2,880,722 - - 2,880,722
152,859 = = 152,859
- 2,660,129 - 2,660,129
3,189,361 2,660,129 - 5,849,490



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 5 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Continued:
Fair Value Measurements at March 31, 2009
Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Short-term investments:
Money market funds 4,719,569 - = 4,719,589
Certificates of deposit - 239,657 . 239,657
Commercial paper and notes . 113,244 - 113,244
4,719,589 352,901 - 5,072,490
Nonfinancial assets:
Land held for sale and
investment - 1,057,000 - 1,057,000

Total assets $ 7.908.950

$ 4,070,030 $

$ 11,978,980

NOTE 6 - FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

The amount of furniture, fixtures and equipment at March 31, 2010 and 2009 consists of the

following:

Furniture, fixtures and cquipment
Less accumulated depreciation

2010

$ 5

2009
$ 26,258
(___ 4.,554)

b 21,704

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2010 and 2009 amounted to $596 and $3,421,

respectively.

NOTE 7 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net asscts as of March 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

Time Restricted:
Contributions receivable
Land contribution
Restricted Contributions for Scholarships
and Academic Support
Restricted Earnings and State Matching for
Endowment Scholarships and Academic Support

- 10 -

2010
$ 62,181
934,000
4,460,889
3,079,204

$ 8,536,274

2009
$ 105,631
934,000
4,744,491
1,611,050

$_7.395,172



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 8§ - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Permanently restricted nct assets as of March 31, 2010 and 2009 are restricted to investments in

perpetuity, the earnings and state matching funds from which is expendable to support academic
scholarships and support to the Tallahassee Community College:

2010 2009
Restricted Contributions for Endowed Scholarships
and Academic Support $_4273,024 $_4.183,152

NOTE 9 - ENDOWNMENTS

The Foundation’s endowments consist of seventy-eight donor restricted funds and one board
designated, unrestricted fund. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, nct asscts
associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Lavw - The Foundation is governed by Florida Statute Chapter 1010.10 -
Florida Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act. The Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) has not been enacted in the State of Florida. Unless a donor
imposes a restriction to the contrary, all endowment funds at the Foundation adhere to the spending
policy adopted by the Foundation’s Board of Directors. Florida Statute does not require preservation
of the fair value of the original gift, but rather specifically states that spending may include
investment appreciation as well as principal.

With regard to donor restricted endowments, the Foundation respects and enforces the donor’s
restriction to preserve the historic gift value of the fund.

Endowment Spending Policy - The maximum endowment spending is equal to 4% of a five year
moving average of endowment fund balances for the most recent fiscal year end back. If an
endowment does not have five years of historical returns, then the fiscal year end balance would be
averaged to the extent available. The payout is subject to the following provisions:

1. No disbursement will be made if the endowment fund balance is less than corpus, defined as
donor restricted contributions to be held in perpetuity, at the time of the spending calculation,

2. The endowment spending payout is limited to the lesser of the maximum endowment
spending calculated above, or the amount by which the endowment fund balance exceeds
corpus

Endowment Investment Policy - The endowment investment policy adopted by the Foundation’s
Board of Dircctors sccks long-term growth of principal to preserve and grow Foundation assets,
cover expenscs, and raintain the approved spending rate of the funds. The Foundation maximizces
the probability that the funds will meet or exceed an annualized target rate of return, adjusted for
inflation, by having a target ratc of return equal to the Board-adopted spending policy’s percentage

=11 =



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 9 - ENBOWMENTS (Continued)

amount plus inflation plus expenses. The Board of Dircetors considers and seeks to minimize
appropriate risks when managing the funds and sclecting investment strategies. The strategies for
achieving the Foundation’s investment objectives include a well-diversified portfolio, target
allocations in cach investment category, guidelines and restricted investments, benchmarks for
performance of each asset class, low fees, performance measurement, regular monitoring, and
detailed reports.

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of March 31, is as follows:

Donor-restricted endowment funds

2010
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted Assets

$_3,079.204

$_4273.024

$_7.352,228

2009
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted Assets
Donor-restricted endowment funds $_ 1,611,050 $_4,183,152 $ 5,794,202

Changes in endowment net asscts for the year ended March 31, is as follows:

2010
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted Assets
Endowment net asscts, beginning of year $ 1,611,050 $ 4,183,152 $ 5,794,202
Contributions and transfers 38,153 89,872 128,025
Investment income 133,451 . 133,451
Net appreciation 1,626,162 - 1,626,162
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (_329.612) - (__329.,612)
$ 3,079,204 $_4,273,024 $ _7.352,228
2009
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted Assels
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 3,271,668 $ 3,999,170 $ 7,270,838
Contributions and transfers 158,571 183,982 342,553
Investment income 170,109 - 170,109
Net depreciation (1,691,454) - ( 1,691,454)
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (__297.844) - (__297.844)

§ 1,611,050

$ 4,183,152

$ 5,794,202

w |2 -



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 10 - PRIOR PERIOD RECLASSIFICATION
As of April 1, 2008, beginning unrestricted and temporarily restricted nct assets have been

reclassified to correct an error that resulted from misallocating activities between net assets. Details
of the prior period reclassifications arc as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted
Net Assets Net Assels Net Assets
As previously reported, April 1, 2008 $ 242,047 $ 7,450,777 $ 4,183,152
Temporarily restricted pledges (  14,687) 14,687 =
Endowment administration fees 70,292 (__70,292) -
As reclassified, April 1, 2008 $___297.652 $ 7,395,172 $ 4,183,152

NOTE 11 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains cash balances at several financial institutions located in Leon County,
Florida. Accounts arc cither insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 as
of March 31, 2010 and 2009, unlimited under the Transaction Account Guarantee (TAG) program,
Florida Statute Chapter 280, Security for Public Deposits and the Security Investor Protection
Corporation up to $500,000. At March 31, 2010 and 2009, the Foundation's uninsured cash balances
amounted to $0 for each year, respectively.

The Foundation also maintains a concentration of credit risk of excess cash held in short-tcrm
investments with the State Board of Administration's Local Government Investment Pool. These
funds are invested in uninsured short-term money market funds, commercial paper, repurchase
agreements and corporate variable rate notes. As of March 31, 2010 and 2009, the Foundation
maintains uninsured balances with the SBA in the amount of $150,652 and $190,271, respectively.

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS
As of March 31, 2010 and 2009, the Foundation maintains programmatic grant commitments to the

College in the amount of $195,726 and $444,785 for promises to give conditional upon the College's
satisfaction of compliance with donor/grantor restrictions.

13-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Dircctors
Tallahassec Community College

Foundation, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

HAROLD A. BROCK, JR,, C.P.A.
FRED €. LUGER, C.P.A.
MATTHEW R. HANSARD, C.P.A.
ANN MARIE BACHMAN, C.P.A,

LINDAV. SIMPSON, C.PA.
KESZIAE. COX, C.PA.
CHRISTINA J. WILL, C.PA.

OF COUNSEL
W. FREDERICK THOMSON, C.PA.

Our report on the audit of the basic finincial statements of Tallahassec Community College
Foundation, Inc. (a non-profit organization) for the years ended March 31, 2010 and 2009 appears on
page 1. Thesc audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information on page 15 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and,
in our opinion, is fairly stated in all matcrial respects in relation to the basic financial statcments

taken as a whole.

Tlernisin Etoecle me,wg

September 2, 2010
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ANN MARIE BACHMAN, C.P.A,
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS TH() l\’ESON BROCK LINDA V. SIMPSON, C.PA.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS i fi oA ; -
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors OF COUNSE
W. FREDERICK THOMSON, C.PA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF F: NANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACtORDACE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Dircctors

Tallahassee Community College
Foundation, Inc.

Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Tellahassce Community College Foundation, Inc.(a
nonprofit organization) as of and for the vear ended March 31, 2010, and have issued our report
thercon dated September 2, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Tallahassee Community College Foundation,
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the cffectiveness of Tallahassee Community College Foundation’s internal
control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal conirol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or cmployees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonablc possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that W e Fiom
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. E?(a(w

Deerfield Professional Center  3375-G Capital Circle Northeast e P.O. Box 13445 e Tallahassee, Florida 32317-3445 Financial

Consulting

Phone 850.385.7444 » Fax 850.385.0602 e www.Ibl-cpa.com Group,L.C.




A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencics, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will
not be prevented or detected by the organization’s internal control.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining rcasonable assurancc about whether Tallahassee Community College
Foundation’s financial statements arc free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agrcements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provision was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests
disclose no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Tallahassee Community College
Foundation in a scparate letter dated September 2, 2010.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management,

others within the organization and state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified partics.

T lernisn, Edocs. leerpr it W”&‘[

September 2, 2010



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
MARCH 31, 2010

Prepared for TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.

444 APPLZEYARD DRIVE
TALLAHASSEL, FL 32304

Prepared by
THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY
3375-G CAPITAL CIRCLE, N. E.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308

Amount due NOT APPLICABLE
or refund

Make check NOT APPLICABLE
payable to

Mail tax rett_Jrn
gg&g;iﬂsqg DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

Return must be

mailed on
or before NOVEMBER 15, 2010

Special
Instructions

THE RETURN SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT ALL FORMS BE MAILED BY CERTIFIED MAIL.
THE RECEIPT RECEIVED SHOULD BE ATTACHED TO YOUR COPY AS PROOF
OF TIMELY FILING.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4247(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 2009
. —— henefit trust or private foundation) . Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning APR 1, 2009

andending MAR 31, 2010

B Check it

C Name of organization
applicable: | Please g

s 7 TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
faross | ebel o P OUNDATION, INC.

D Employer identification number

Er?:;pnﬁge vee- [ Doing Business As 59-2091480
s see [ Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | E Telephone number

Temin- [SPeel4 44 APPLEYARD DRIVE

(850) 201-8580

%’Rﬁgded tons. [ Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
[ Ifggtee- TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304

G Gross receipts $ 4,059,470.

H(a) Is this a group return

pendig F Name and address of piincipal officerROBIN JOHNSTON

for affiliates? E:]Yes No

444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 |Hpb) Arealaffilates included?[ Jves [_INo

|_Tax-exempt status: [ X] 501(c) ( 3 ) (insertno) || 4947@)1)or || 527 If “Ne," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p» WWW.TCC.FL . EDU/TCC_FOUNDATION

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization; | X | Corporation [ [ Trust | Association Other P>

[ L Year of formation: 19 871] m State of legal domicile: F'Lu

[PartI| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE FOUNDATION RAISES CHARITABLE
g FUNDS FROM THE PUBLIC TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE COLLEGE THROUGH
E 2 Check this box P> L Titthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . 3 31
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, lineib) ... 4 31
@ | 5 Totalnumberofemployees (PartV, line2a) 5 0
E’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NeCeSSANY) 6 120
E 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), linet2 7a 0.
b _Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, N 34 ... .. .. 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
9 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl lineth) 1,405,020, 798,673.
§| 9 Program sewvice revenue (Part VIll, line 2g)
& | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 247,617.] <1,087,752.>
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c,and 11¢) 30, 875. 36 ! 349.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 1,683,512, <252,730.>
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13y 1,245,276. 1,167,637.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) i
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 10,859,
£ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 3= 100,416.
W1 47 other expenses (Part IX, colurnn (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f249) 235,282. 210 ’ 630.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,480,558, 1,389,126,
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 from line 12 . i e S, 202,954, <1,641,856.>
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
S| 20 Totalassets (PartX,lne16) R 14,431,603.] 12,579,625,
é’g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 257,298. 47,176,
27| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine@ 20 ... oo 14,174,305, 12,532,449,
[Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declaie that | have examinad this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct,
and complete. Declaration of prepares (other than officer) is based on all infoimation of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign }
Here Signature of officer Date
ROBIN JOHNSTON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or prinf name and tille
Paid P.TEDaTEF'S } Date (SJQI?-CK If gr:é)ianrg{r‘ﬁéﬁggtsi{ying number
Preparer's signature employed B [ |
FimiE nagme (o THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY EIN B

u Onl ours if
seONY | iarempioye B3375-G CAPITAL CIRCLE, N. E.

address, and

2P + 4 TALLAHAESEE, FLORIDA 32308

Phoreno. B (850)385-7444

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) .. ... [XJves L INo
932001 02-04-10  LHA For Privacy Act and Paperviork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2009)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page?2
[ Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO RAISE CHARITABLE FUNDS FROM THE PUBLIC IN ORDER TO PROVIDE SUPPORT
TO THE COLLEGE.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 890622 [Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... I:l Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 600,837 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS THE COLLEGE BY PROVIDING EDUCATIONAL AND
PROGRAMMATIC SUPPORT FOR ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES.

4h (Code: ) (Expen-s;; % 566,800. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS THE COLLEGE BY PROVIDING STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS

AND AWARDS.

4c (Code: )‘ (Expenses $ 32,60 O-n_“f;.cludir\g grants of $ )(Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS THE COLLEGE BY PROVIDING ADDITIONAL ACADEMIC
SUPPORT .

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses I § 1,200,237,
Form 990 (2009)
932002
02-04-10
2
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) __FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page3
[Part IV] Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule A e 1] X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors'7 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to cand|dates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part [ 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part!l | 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c}(5), and 501(c){6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and

reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 | X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parttt 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," comp.'ete
Schedule D, Part Il et g | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. ... . eSS 10| X
11 Is the organization's answer to any of the following questions "Yes"? If so, compfere Schedule D Parfs Vi, VH Vill, IX, or X
B8 DD IE e et 1] X

© Did the organization report an amount for Iand buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part V.
® Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl
@ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII.
@ Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX.
® Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X.
© Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.
12  Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete

Schedule D, Parts X1, Xll, and Xill. 12 | X
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No

If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xli, and XIll is optional | 12A X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraismg, busmess

and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part{ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partyf 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to mdwlduals

located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part il 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 toral of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines

1cand 8a? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll . 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Partlll e 19 X
20  Did the organization operate one or more hospnals’? If "Yes," comp!ete Schedule H ... 20 X

Form 990 (2009)
932003
02-04-10
3
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 page4d
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, columin (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land il 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" fo Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamzahon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SChEdul,e J ............................................................................................................................................................. 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnnmpal arnount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go Lo fine 25 e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24b
¢ Did the arganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
T e o oo W ——— 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . ... ... 24d
2ba Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Partl e 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttl 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part Iil 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties, (see Schedule L Part IV
instructions for applicable filing threshalds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part v 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedute M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or cther similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 | X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons'?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] | e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
SChedule N, Partll e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part{ 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, l, IV, and V, line 1 e 34 X
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 . 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entity thatis not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are requited ocompleteSehedile0.  ccasusssrniesnesirnaninssnm s 3g | X
Form 990 (2009)
932004
02-04-10
4
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC, 59-2091480 Pageb
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?

(=} 78]

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this retum. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? I 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B>
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... | ba X

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a pariy to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? | Bc
6a Does the organization have annual QfOSS recelpts that are no:mally grealer than $100 ODO and dld 1he organlzatlon sohcﬁ
any contributions that were not tax deductibDle? e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor? 7a X

b If "Yes," did the organization nohfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required i
to file Form 82827 . 7c X

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng theear e
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal

ST (1ot Ta - o S Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual propenty, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . l 79
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h l

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the i
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings

atany time during the YEAr? e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor adwsed funds. !

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ..., { 9a

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related persen? e : 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: |
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linei2 10a l
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: ',
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a |
b Gross income from other scurces (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against :
amounts due or received fromthem) 11b |

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? | 12a
b _If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... . | 12b | \

Form 990 (2009)

932005
02-04-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page6
| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b helow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting rmembers of the governing body 1a 31
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . ib 31
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a busmess relatlcnshnp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duhes customarlly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . ... 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 X
65 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets? . ... 5 X
6 Does the organization have mernbers or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? e | T2 X
b Are any decisions of the qo\mrnmg body subject to approval by members stockholders or olher persons? ) 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously docurnent the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
@ The gOVEINING DOYT | e e et ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body‘7 _____________________________________________________________________________ b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . .................oocooooeii.. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section 3 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing lhe acllvmes of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11 ! X
11A Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the crganization 1o review this Form 980. i
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to fine 13 {12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 COMIGES? e 126 | X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O hOW thiS 1S GORE e 12c | X
13 Does the organization have a wrilizn whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and deslructnon pohcy'? 14 | X
16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent P
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization e [1ob | | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See mstructlons) :
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a | |
taxable entity during the year? e 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzallon to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's {
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? | 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed B> NONE

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501 (c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another's website Upon request
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and finencial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the persen who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»

ROBIN JOHNSTON - (850) 201-8580
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304

Form 990 (2009)

632006
02-04-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pPage?
|Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed. )

® st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if nc compensation was paid.

@ |ist all of the organization's current key employees. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

@ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who rgce?ved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more han $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from ths arganization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former lirectors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable corntiznsation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: incividual trustees or directors: institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Check this box if the organizaticn did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
ar . from from related other
v.f:zek ;: the organizations compensation
g o H organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g2 s |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
= £ |5 and related
E 5|5 |22 & organizations
E 5|2 |EE|&
DOUGLAS S. BELL o
PRESIDENT 100 |%] |% 0. 0. 0.
NOLIA BRANDT, PH. D. o
PRESIDENT-ELECT 1.00(X]| |X Bz 0. 0.
DR. MARY L. PANKOWSKI
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00/xX] IX 0. 0. 0.
JAMES ASHMORE - ‘
SECRETARY 1.001X, 1X| | 0. 0. s,
TODD HUNTER R
PAST PRESIDENT 1.00 X ix 0. 0. 0.
MARK BATES |
DIRECTOR | 1.00(X | 0. 0. 0.
A.J. BRICKLER, 111, HMD ’ i
DIRECTOR 1.00|x | 0. 0. 0.
STEVE BROWN S | L E ||
DIRECTOR L .00lx] | 0. 0.l 0.
PAMELLA BUTLER T ' % v |
DIRECTOR | 1.00!X1 ¢ | s 0. 0.
ROBERT BRYANT v P o
DIRECTOR Co1.00x! ||| 0. 0.! 0.
MARSHALL CASSEDY, JR. | R ;“w '
DIRECTOR | 1.00 X Pl 0. 0. 0.
TOM CUMBIE D T T i
DIRECTOR Lo1.o00ix L 0. 0. 0.
STEVE EVANS I ] |
DIRECTOR Po1.00X ! g B, i 0.
DARRIN HOLLOMAN T g ! |
DIRECTOR Cz.o00lx! ] 0. 0. 0.
MIRE ILLERS | | "7 | :
DIRECTOR | i.00ixi ! 1] 0 0. 0.
JOHN W. LENTZ, CHFC ﬁ NEEEN !
DIRECTOR (a.00ix D] 0. 0.! 0.
MARTHA ANN MCCASKILL | ! | i §
DIRECTOR | s.e0ix ;1 0.] 0.| 0.
032007 02-04-10 o Form 990 (2009)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480  Page8
|Part Vii | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empk yees, and nghest Compensated Employeas (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Repartable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
oer < | from from related other .
week B the organizations compensation
Ela g organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
gle . |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
£ r_%x and related
5|5 |Eg) 8 organizations
i 5|2 |25 &
DAVID MILLER S e | i
DIRECTOR 1.00 %] 0. 0. 0.
RANDY POPLE T : ;
DIRECTOR | 1.00 x| | | 0. 0. 0.
JIM RODGERS 5 ,‘ ’ B
DIRECTOR __1.00x ! 0. 0.} 0.
BRIAN ROWLAND . I . ; ‘
DIRECTOR | 1.00/x | | 0. 0. 0.
FRANK RYLL { o ;o
DIRECTOR | 1.0090x! ! | ‘ 0. 0. 0.
JIMMY SUBER . ] f
DIRECTOR b 1,.00(% |7 0. 0. 0.
WINNIE SCHMELING, PHD | HBEEEE ‘
DIRECTOR 1. 001X | 0.| 0. 0.
DR. WILLIAM D. LAW | , ;
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER | 1.00ix' I ! 0. 0. 0.
GREG THOMAS ! L o 5
DIRECTOR 1.00 % 5 0. 0.} 0.
JOHN THOMAS | [ ‘ !
DIRECTOR I 1.00'% =1 0.! 0 0.
i Total o 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not I\mlted to tho3e listed ahove) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization - T, . 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, kev emplovee, or highest compensated employee on !
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedulz J for such individual I 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportab'e companss mor and other compensation lrom the organization 1
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes," conplete Schedule J for such individual 14 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensat on from any unrelated organization for services rendered to :
the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedle J 01 SUCh PErSON . i e 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors T
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. NONE ;
(A) (B) ()
Name and busiiess address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent coniractors (including but not li; mted to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from t the crganization > 0
SEE SCHEDULE J 2 FOR PART Vii. SECTION A CONTINUATION Form 890 (2009)
932008 02-04-10
8
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page9
[Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
(D)
Total (rg\)renue Hela(uBe)d or Unr(e?;ted exgl?;ggt%som
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue Sg?g?gfg’gfl
4242 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
%3 b Membership dues ib
gE ¢ Fundraisingevents . ldef |
'a‘@ d Related organizations id
‘éE e Government grants (contributions) o) ]
2 ¢ f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included abeve | 1t 798,672
'E‘g g Noncash contributions inzluded in lines la-11: § 7 7 i 8 5 d o ]
Qc — |
O] h Total.Addlinestatf ... ... .. | 798,673, 1
Business Code .
‘3 2a
[« b |
- f,
<) @ L
& f All other program service revenue !
g Total. Addlines 2a2f . i
3 Investment income (including mvndenas interest, anc ! {
other similar amounts) 313 ) _158,590- ; 158:590-
4 Income from investrnent of tax-exempt bond proceeds 1> b t
5 Royalties ... P ; !
(i) Real (i) Personal ] : i
6a GrossRents . . ... . : ’ !
b Less:rental expenses ! !
¢ Rental income or (loss) | '
d Net rental income or (10S8)  .......ooooiieoii e, B !
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securitics (i) Other E
assets other than inventory 3,065,858, =
b Less: cost or other basis i ! ‘
and sales expenses 4,312,200, ] ¢
¢ Ganorfoss) .. . ... <1,246,342.p
d Net gain or (loss) . T = ‘:-ﬁ;_- ___i 246 ,342.b <1,246,342,> :
g 8 a Gross income frcm leﬂdl’dISIHQ events (not '_- j E i
g including $ of | | 4 ;
E contributions reported on line 1¢). Ses i | | i
5 PartIV,lnet8 30,150, f ;
g b Less: direct expenses . b o i
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundra smg events > ! 30 5 150. ! 30 ' 150.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See | |
PatWV,linet® . al | E ;
b Less: direct expenses b| i | i
¢ Net income or (loss) fror gam ng actml.es _F!_»_: '_ i
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns ! i
andallowances ... ... =a| v
b Less: cost of goods sold o b:__ oo ] F
¢ Net income or (loss) from safes of nwpntorv ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, - |
Miscellaneous Revenue j Business Code] i |
11a ALUMNI ASSOCIATION | 900099 3,509. 3,509, |
b SCHOLARSHIP PAYBACK 1 900099 2,470. 2,470, i
¢ TCC FOUNDATION EUNDING | 90009J 220, 220. :
d Allotherrevenue T ] |
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d W”W”m”qw“mm”m“,b | 6,199, i
12 Total revenue. See instructions. B <252,730.p  <1,240,143 > 0. 188,740.
e 0h D - Ferm 990 (2009)

13541006 769765 95063
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Form 990 (2009)

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION,

INC.

59-2091480 Pagﬂo

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) crganizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

- . ) B (C)
D o e st e on 0s®, | s Sanees | ogalitonee | s | rndiaeno
1 Grants and other assistance (o gu\'ernmgﬁl—s and o
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 600,837, 600,837,
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. SeePart IV, line22 566,300. 566,800.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines15and 16 o |
4  Benefits paid to or for members T
5 Compensation of current officers, mrrectors
trustees, and key employees e
6 Compensation not included anove, 1o m-;quahned
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)8) . {
7 Othersalaries and wages i |
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401{k) |
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits .
10 Payrolltaxes e :
11 Fees for services (non- emp oyegs)
b Legal t 61 ,_% 61.
¢ Accounting ! 13,396, 11,396,
d Lobbying | {
e Professional fundraising services. See Pari IV, lina 17 10,859.} 10,859.
f Investment managementfees !
g Oter .. e | : !
12 Advertising and promotion I , 188 -! 11;7 88.]
13 Officeexpenses . ... | i
14 Information technology ‘r I
15 Royales ... |
16 Occupancy .
17 Travel e 4, 69_7_‘:_ 4,697.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses | !
for any federal, state, or local public officials ' ' i
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings ' 6, —EEJ .| 2,520 .! 3,841,
20 Interest ... ~ | :
21 Payments to affiliates J }
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization - 596, 1 596.
23 Insurance ..o : T h, 463, : 6,463.
24  Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered i !
above. (Expenses grouped tagether and labeled p I
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total ‘ i
expenses shownon line 25 below) | i
a CONTRACT LABOR . 35,398, 3,540, 10,619. 21,239,
b FUND RAISING EXPENSE ; 34,680, 32,881,
¢ CONTRACT SERVICES | A0, B13.) 3,001, 22,812,
d PRINTING ; 21,??6” 8,601.] 12,625,
e BANK & INVESTMENT FEES 19, % 57. ‘ 19,257.
f All other expenses ‘ 34‘:.?393 1 454, L 33,239.'
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 1,389,326, 1,200,237 } 88,473. 100,416.
26  Joint costs. Check here B> [ | iffoilowing T i
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization | '
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined ;
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation \ ‘
932010 02-04-10 Form 990 (2009)

13541006 769765 95063
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing 25,599 .] 1 106,814.
2 Savings and temporary cash mvostments i 100,930.] 2 4,6 30 ’ 191.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 105, 631.| 3 61, 081.
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Receivables from current and fOfmer oﬁlcers dlrectors trustees hey
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
of Schedule L U UV RUURPOTRROPRP PP 5
6 Receivables from other disoualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(%)(B). Complete
Part Il of Schedule L . 6
£ | 7 Notesandleansreceivable,net ... 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale oruse . 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred (,harges ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, . [
10a Land, buildings, and equiprnent: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,846 ' 867.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 1,868,57% 1.| 10c L, 846 ’ 867.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 7,329,512.] 11 5,933.3 12.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part WV, line 11 13
14 Intangbleassets 14
15 Other assets. See Part W, ine 11 . ... . 1,360.) 15 1,360.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ime B i 14 ' 431 ‘ 603.] 16 12 ' 579 7 625.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 257,298.] 17 47,176.
18 Grantspayable __1‘8
19  Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
‘:'3 highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part ||
- ofSchedulelL 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partnes ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~ 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . L 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 257,298.] 28 A7,176.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > X and complete ;
4 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. '
% 27 Unrestricted netassets 338,844, oy 299,107.
& |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 9,652,309.| 28 7,960,318,
'g 29  Permanently restricted net assets e 4 ' 183 I 152.) 20 4 ] 273 ' 024.
ot Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here B [ land !
5 complete lines 30 through &4,
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surolus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowrent, accumulated income, or owher funds . 32
% |33 Totalnetassets orfund balances 14,174,305.! 33 12,532,449,
34__Total liabilities and nc! assets/tund balances 14,431 ,603." 34 12,579,625.

932011 02-04-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2009) FOUNDATION, INC. 3 L 59-2091480 Page12
[Part XT[Financial Stateinents and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual | Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . .. ob | X
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does tha organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over5|ght of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? i 2¢c | X
If the organization changed either ils oversight process or selaction process during the tax year, expla:n in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:
[.j Separate basis L | Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was tha organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forthi in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A 1332 e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo ihe requwed audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ... T 3b
Form 990 (2009)
932012 02-04-10
12
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2009

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
{= Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

59-2091480

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.

|Part 1 | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part)) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 througn 11, check enly one box.)

1 ]
2 [ ]
3 [ ]
a []

5 [X]

6
7

00 O

© o

10
11

[

el |

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)iii).

A medical research organizai'cn aJerated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization oparated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){(A){iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local govarnment or governmental unit dascribed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ll1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a I:l Type | Type ll c !r_j Type lll - Functionally integrated d l__.:l Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controiled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than cne or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, or Type llI

supporting organization, check this BOX e
Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepled any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

bl_

(i) A person who direstly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)

(i) A farnily member of a person described in (above? ... 11g(ii)

(iii) A 35% controlled eniity of a person described in (i) or (i) @bove? 11giii)

Provide the following information about the supporied organization(s).

i) Type of

(i) Name of supported
organization

(i) EIN

organization
(describad on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

iv) Is the organization
n col. (i) listed in your
governing document?

(v) Did you notify the
organization in col.
(i) of your support?

(vi) s the

grganization in col.
(i) organized in the
u.s.?

(vii) Amount of
support

[ Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No

Total

i

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Raduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

932021 02-08-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009 FOUNDAT LON, INC 59-2091480 page2
]Part il ] Support Schedule for Organizations Descnbed in Sections 170(b){(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(v1)
(Complete only if you chec.ud ‘he box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support -
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)i {a) 2005 {b) 2006 () 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.’) 3,481,783, 5,521,316, 1,484,205, 1,405,020, 828,823, 12,721,147,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge | 333,918, 431,943.’ 317,003.| 416,338.| 380,329. 1,879,531,

4 Total. Add lines 1through3 | _ 3,815,701, 5,953 259" 1 8o1,208,| 1,821,358,| 1,209,152, 14,600,678,

- I

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a i
governmental unit or publicly [ |
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, :
column (f) i 1 3,426,759,

6 _Public support. Subtact ine 5tromlined | | § 11,173,913,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (orfiscalyearbeginnirzgin)}i\»':_‘__(_a_)_g_gpii 4 (b) 2006 | {e) 2007 (d) 2008 ____5
7 Amounts from line 4 [ 3,815, 701, 1 5,953,259, 1,801,208, 1,821,358.) 1,209,152,
)
l

(f) Total
14,600,678,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

i
1

and income from similar sources | 160,274._%65,740., 425 ,488.| 233,634, 158,592.| 1,243,728,
9 Net income from unrelated business i ! g |

activities, whether or not the ‘ i |

business is regularly carried on : l
10 Other income. Do not include gain f

or loss from the sale of capital | : ] | l

assefs (Explainin Partiv) | | 3,000.! | 6,199.] 9,199.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through u ! | i 15,853,605,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, ;c ';,:ﬂ-;t_u§|£;)_—"__—_ ) 12 l 42,0 69.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, founh or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and siop here ... . e e A S B S PI:|
Section C. Computation of Pubhc_Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) d vided bﬁn;; -1-,_c.o wmn () ' 14 70.48 %
15 Public support percentage from 200€ Schedule A, Part II, lne 14 15 71.33 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did no: check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organizaticn qualifies as a publicly supported organization B

b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.If the organization did noi check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization .
17a 10% -facts-and-circumsiances {rst 2000.'f the organizalion didd not sack a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10/a or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumsiances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization . ...

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008.1f the organization did not caeck a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Ilne 15is 10% or

more, and if the orqamzalmn meate e "facts-and-circumstances” test, chieck this box and stop here. Explair. in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The crganizaticn quelifies as a publicly supported organization . P |:|
18 Private foundation. If the crganizaticn did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box end sce mstrucilons ......... > I:I

Schedule A (Form 99C or 990-EZ) 2009

932022
02-08-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009 Page 3
| Part IIl [ Support Schedule for f)rgamzatlons Described | in bectlon 509(a)(2) (complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)

Section A. Public Support t—:_m
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning i (@)2005 | (b)2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, anc
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activilies that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513 ! i

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ- iﬁ
ization's benefit and either paid to ; : i
or expended on its behalf ' ! | | i

& The value of services or facilities ‘ ) >
furnished by a governmental unit to ! ‘ 1 :
the organization without charge 5 |

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

|
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receied }
from other than disqualified persons .t [
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 196 of the i i
T ! b
amount on line 13 for the year i } L
!

cAddlines7aand7b {

8 Public support (s,yagine 7 omoz.6)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»- (a) 2005 (0)2006 |  (c)2007 (d) 2008 (e)2009 | (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 .} : {
10a Gross income from interest, ‘
dividends, payments received on ! ! |
securities loans, rents, royalties | l

and income from similar scurces ) i

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from husinesses

acquired after June 30, 1975 i ‘ |

cAddlines 10aand 10b ‘ ) '

11 Net income from unrelated busmes:.

activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is !

regularly carried on ! ' !
12 Other income. Do not |nc|ude cam L

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) ... ;

13 Total SUPPOTt(add fines 9, 10c, 11, and 12) i i ; |
14 First five years. If the Form 290 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and STOP MEre . . . . pL ]
Section C. Computation of _i_’_gbllc upport Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2009 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colurmn (f)) ) 1156 %
16 Public support percentage from 200¢€ Schedule A, Part Il line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Inve:s stment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, colurnn (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ... ... A7 %
18 Investment income percenitage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did r.ot check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than £3 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check ihis box aydstop here. The organization qualiiies as a publicly supported organizetion . . ..
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the crganization did r ot chack a box or line 14 or line 19z, and line 16 is mcre than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, che ck this box andstap here. The organization qualifies as a publicly suppcrted organization P I:]
20 Private foundation. If the organizalion did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions __..........
Schedule A (Form 99() or 990 EZ) 2009

932023 02-08-10
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SChedUIG B Schedule of Contributors OMB Ho. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) B Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 209

Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATTON, INC., 59-2091480
Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ LT(J 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

[_.J 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
L] 527 polivical organization

Form 990-PF [_l 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

|j 501(c)(3) texable private foundation

Check if your organizaticn is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

l:] For an organization filing Form 99¢, 990-E2, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or preperty) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and II.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) crganization filing Form 990 or 920-E7 that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b){1){A){vi), and received frorm any one contiibutor, during the year, a contribution of the greatar of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (i) Form 990 £Z, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) erganization filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and [l1.

E:I For a section 501(c)(¥), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 880-EZ that received fram any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributicns of $5,000 or more during the year. ) B $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify
that it does not meet the filing requirernenis of Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 980-PF).

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Recuction Act Motice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)
for Form 990, 980-EZ, or 280-PF.

623451 02-01-10
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Schedule B (Form 890, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

page 1 of 2 ofPartl

Name of organization
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
Part | Contributors (szc instructions)
(a) o (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1 | CAPITAL HEALTH PLAN Person
i Payroll  [_]
2140 CENTERVILLE PLACE $ 102,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
TALLAHASSER, FIL, 32308 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (h) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
2 | NOLIA BRANDT, PHD Person
Payroll D
1412 N. RANDOLPH CIRCLE $ 76,350. | Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. _ Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
3 | KNIGHT FOUNDATION Person
Payrell [:l
200 S. BISCAYNE BLVD, STE 3300 $ 152,500, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
MIAMI, FL 33131-2349 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) - (b) (©) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
4 | TEXAS GUARANTEED B | Person [X]
; | Payroll 1]
P.O. BOX 18300 $ 100,000. | Noncash []
| (Complete Part Il if there
ROUND ROCK, TX 786833100 !is a noncash contribution.)
|
(a) (b) (e) ‘ (d)
No. ~ Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate confributions ' Type of contribution
|
5 | COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF NORTH FLORIDA | person
! Payrol! D
1621 METROPOLITAN BLVD. $ 18,750, | Noncash [ ]
{ (Complete Part Il if there
i TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 | is a nencash contribution.)
(a) (b} (c) {d)
No. I l\!snw_,'gddresc, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions E Type of contribution
6 | DISRTICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES (TCC) | person  [X]
E Payroll D
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE . | 8 41,747.; Noncash [ ]
H (Complete Part Il if there
TALLAHASS E:.E.‘I,L,_li].;.'_._:j’.?‘_:é_gé_._ | is a noncash contribution.)

923452 02-01-10
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-
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-P*! {2309} Page Z of 2 of Part |

Name of organization h Employer identification number
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC. R 59-2091480
Part | Contributors (see instructicns)
(a) W ) (c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
LEON COUNTY EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES
7 | AUTHORITY Person
o Payroll
1947 HERITAGE GROVE CIRCLE $ 20,000, Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il if there
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) T ) (c) T (a)
No. ___Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
8 | MOTOROLA FOUNDATION \ Person
- ! Payroll [;—l
_1_3 03 E. ALOGONQUIN RD. $ 18,700. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
SCAUMBURG, IL 60196 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate conltributions Type of contribution
9 | DR. JAMES L. RODGERS Person
Payroll [:]
2 05 NORTI’i _I:i?_\D% S_O-]_'\_I__S"l' . $ 27,505. . Noncash ]
' (Complete Part Il if there
QUINCY, FI. 32351 | is @ noncash contribution.)
ottt B SO o O oy B BSOS |
(a) {b) (c) ': (d)
No. ) Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 ! Aggregate contributions p Type of contribution
i -
10 | SHS MANAGWMENT ' pasan  [X]
| ! Payroll ]
'P.O. BOX 2535 - s 64,680. | Noncash [
' { (Complete Part Il if there
] TALLAHASSEE, FIL, 32316-2535 ' is a noncash contribution.)
] B !
(a) 1 (b) (c) i (d)
No. | Mamez, arddress, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions 4 Type of contribution
] T - - )
|
L [r Person [:l
© payoi [
i $ "~ Noncash [__|
! (Compilete: Part Il if there
‘ . i is a noncash contribution.)
(@ | (b (c) : T
No. | Mams, address, and 2IP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
| ) T f
5 S, Person I_:_l
{ -~ Payroll [
: $ ' Noncash [ |
; ! % (Complete Part Il if there
i { | is a noncash contribution.)
923452 02-01-10 ’ B Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

18
13541006 769765 95043 2009.04040 TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 95063__1



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-FF}(2009)

Page l of 1 of Part |l

Name of organization
TALLAHASSEE COMMUONIT®™Y COLLEGE

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC, 59-2091480
Part Il Noncash Property (se2 instrustions)
e —
(c)
f::; 8] iplion of " h i FRAY {or @stiniate) Date :gc):eived
escriplion of noncash vroperty given (see instructions)
Part |
ART WORK -
2
- ] 74,800. 04/10/09
(a)
(c)
No. d
o o () ) EMV (or estimate) @
from Dazcription of noncash property given : ’ Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
- [
= |
(a) !
No. (s) el | (@)
i g ; FMV (or estimate) ! .
from Description of noncash property given . . ! Date received
(see instructions) i
Partl | |
i ___________________ B, |
| - s S
] !
(@) :
No. (c) {
! . (b) . FMV (or estimate) 1 (c) .
from Descrintion of noncash property given 5o ! Date received
i (see instructions) |
Part| |
i = ]
T !
S e |
| i
E — ——
| —
(a)
No. b (c) i
i e ®) . FMV (or estimate) () .
from | Description of noncash property given ) N ' Date received
| (see instruciions) |
Partl | |
\ 3
1
—— L A - — i |
i T |
(a)
No. (b} e) . (d)
from Description of nancash property given il .(or estu'!mt-.) ! Date received
Part | (see instructions) |
T |
- |
v Sty - i

923453 02-01-10
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OMB Nb. 1545-0047

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements 2009

(Form 990) > Cornplete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

h—n, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or. 12, ' Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service |2 Attach to Form 990. B See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480

] Part | |_6rganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(2) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year B L _ 1
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) 777777777777777777777 | 0.
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) L L 0.
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear | 20,432, L
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donoer advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

6 Did the organization inform all graniees, denors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the beneiit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ..
|Part il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgdmzanon answered “Yes" o Form 990 Part IV line 7.

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? Yes i:' No

[Xves [ INo

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easemants held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) j Preservation of an historically important land area
[:] Protection of natural habitat !:l Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the oroanization held a qualifizd zonseryation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held atthe End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conscrvation easaments 2
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cartified historic s%ructure mc%uded in ( ) = | 2¢ .
d Number of conservation s semiznts includsd in (c) acquired after 817/06 | 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, relzased, extinguished, or terminated by the organlzatlon during the tax
year P

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located [
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforceinznt of the canservation easements it holds? . D Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted Lo moniiaring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durmg the year b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in moniloring. inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p- $
8 Does each conservation easement renoried cn line 2(d) above satisfy lhe requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(N)@)@)i)? [ Ives [ Ino

9 In Part XIV, describe how d.e arganization repor‘ts conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnota to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

IPart ]| | Organizations ;%ldlllialrliiiq Collections ol An, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, Ilne 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets neld for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to its financial siaterments that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as penmitied under SFAS 116, to raport in ils revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, hictorical treasures,
or other similar assets held for publ.c exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amcunts relating to
these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 B s 74,800,

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part ¥ 1,360,
2  If the organization receivad or halZ wosks of art. his tcrnca' m msuras, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to oe reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Ferim 29¢C, Part VIIL, et~ B> $
b Assets included in Form 990. Part X B $
IB_:!-QIUA51 For Privacy Act and Paperwork fleduction Act Motice, se ,;a:,: Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
02-01-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY CCOLLEGE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 _FOUNDATION, INC.

59-2091480 Page2

[Part i | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ari, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research

d [:] Loan or exchange programs

e [X]other PRIOR DONATIONS FOR DISPLAY

c Preservation for fulure generations

4 Provide a description of ihe organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be meintained as part of the organization's collection? ... l:l Yes

No

] Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 980, Pari X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trusice, custedian or other intermadiary for contributions or other assets not includad

1a

onForm890, PartX? [ ves
b If "Yes," explain the arranacmf.nt in Pprt XIV'md comple!eihe followmgiable
Amount
¢ Beginping balance: .o e TR e | O
d Additionsduringtheyear it |1
e Distributions during the year le
fOENdingbalance if

23 Did the crganization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217

AN

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in I

L_J Yes

L_INo

Endowment Funds. Cor nule e if he organization answerco “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

|T=§rtv

m_-] {n Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | {d) Three years back

{e) Four years back

7270838,

1a Beginning of year balance

5794202,

b Gontribistions 128,025, 344,222,

1759613,

<1,523,005,

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and I:)Qses ; >
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs o 329,612, 297,853,
f Administrative expenses .....
g Endofyearbalance 7352228.] 5794202,
2 Provide the estimated percemaqe c:f ihe year end balance he!d as:
a Board designated or qu-zicndoewmat e %
b Permanent endowment f» Elf_ﬂ'ﬂi ________ %
¢ Termendowment B 483_ D 0 b2

Are there endowment furnds notin the possessicn of the organization that are held and administered for the arganization
by:

(i) unrelated organizations

(ii) related organizations
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

3a

Yes | No

3a(i) X

3alii) X
3b

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
]T:’art VI |Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of invesiment (a) Cost or cthar (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investinent) basis (other) depreciation
N I Y 1,846,867,
b Bmldlngs L L L L .

¢ Leasehold |mpr0vementf A — S—

d Equipment .

I L T S
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cofumn (d) must. ist equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 10(c)) ... ... B 1,846,867,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

932052
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 FOUNDATION, TINC.

COLLEGE
59-2091480 raged

[Part V-III Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part

X, ling 12.

(a) Description of securily or category

(including name of security) (B) Book va

(¢) Methed of valuation:

g Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part %, col-jB) line 12.) - [

[ Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 920, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

i
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 980, Part ¥, co’ (3} line 13.) b= {

[Part IX] Other Assets. sce Forn 990, Part X, e 15.

{a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, P< dX col(Blline15) . .. ...

[Part X T Other Liabilities. Sce Form 990, Part £, line 25.

1. (a) Lescnr)tlon of liahility

(b) Amount

Federal income taxes

= S e

Total. (Column (b) must equal Ferm 990, Part X, col (B) ne 25.)

. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the
uncertain tax positions under FIN 48,

text of the

footnota to the organizaticn's financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for

]

02-01-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Paged

[Part Xl | Reconciliation of Phanqe in Net Assets from Forrn 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 980, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) L I .__l_L,, <252,730.>
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line2s) L2 1,389,126,
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 frem line 1 3 b ' 641, 856.>
4 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments |4
6 Donated services and use of faClitics 5
6 Investmentexpenses . 6
7 Priorperiod adjustments . 1
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) ) i R
9 Total ad|ustments (net). Add lines 4 Tth\iw}l’l R R 9 0.
10 { financial Q_@‘gemeni' Comblr‘e Imes 3 and9 ..................... i0 <‘1  641,856.>
Part Xl | Reconciliation of BY l.d!tﬂrf Financial “tatements With Revenue p_e_z_r_ﬁc-tuﬁn
1 Total revenue, gains, a-n:l.ot! wer suppoit pe:r audl.gd- nunmal ;ta Lmer*‘ ___________________________________________________ 1 2 '_9._30 ,884.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains on investmenis ... . ... ]2 2,803,285,
b Donated services and use of facitities | 2b 380,329.
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants L 2e
d Other (Describe in Part XiV.) ... [2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 3,18 3 ’ 614.

3 <252,730.>

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, f c.rt ‘JIH Ime 12, butnot onlmp‘i

a Investment expenses not included on Ferm 992, Part VI T2 75 | 4a

b Other (Describa in Part V) o | 4D S

¢ Addlines4aand 4b e 1 B . 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Ims' must equa! Form 990 ParH iine 12)_ __________________________________________________ L5 | <252,730.>

[Part Xiil] Reconciliation uf Expensas per Auditeo Fir rancial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and Iosses per audited financial statements ; i . 5, 769,455,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, lins 25: l

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 380,3 29, g

b Prioryearadjustments . ... |2b |

G: OHNBRIOEEES ovmmumm i s s e s R s B e sy || 08 i

d Other (Describein PartXIV) 2d P

e Add lines 2athrough2d A N e 2 | 380,329,
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 41 cosnom oo W e s e s e R e a3 I -_;}89 ,126.
4  Amounts includzd on Form 990 P-4 i iz 25, mt not on ing 1 :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 920, Part Vill, lirevb | 4a |

b Other (Describe in Part X/} e Y L

¢ Addlinesdaand4b i__ﬂ<}_'___,
5 Total e@enses Add Imegjjmgig_{fhf& must equaﬁ Form 990 Part! line 18) ....................................... .. 5 1, 589—126

Complete this part to provide tl*e descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, Iines 12 and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part XI, Iine 8; Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART III, LINE 4: THE COLLECTION INCLUDES SOME ART WORK AND A SILVER TEA

SET. THESE ASSETS ARE TMMATERTAL IN RELATION TO THE TOTAL ASSETS HELD BY

THE FOUNDATION. 'flisi L9HWS WERE DONATED TO THE FOUNDATION IN PAST YEARS

AND WILL BE MALNJALNED UNTIL SUCH A TIME THAT A MARKET CAN BE FOUND FOR

Schedule D (Forim 990) 2009

9320584
02-01-10

[
=
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental information Regarding I OME o 15150047

{Forny b0 or D91 EE) Fundraising or Gaming Activities
I+ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 1G, or 19, Open To Public
ﬁfgi’;;"gg\';fﬁg%ﬁﬁ“y or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a. Inzoection
] > Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. P> See separate instructions. ¢
Name of the organization TALLAHASSHEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
I'pa——rtq Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 880-EZ filers are not
required to complete this pari.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds througn any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a I:l Mail solicitations 2 ] Solicitation of non-government grants

b I;I Internet and email soliciiations ij Solicitation of government grants

c [J Phone solicitations gL Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person sclicitations
2 a Did the organization ha .z 4 viitten or oral agrearen® with anv irdividuz! (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 980, Part \Vil) or entity in connection with piofessional fundraising services? I:l Yas E:] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuais cr entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which tha fundraiser is to bs
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. A iii) Did (v) Amount paid : .
(i) Name of individual - i f!m faiser (iv) Gross receipts | to (or retained by) (vi) Am?qnt gagd
or entity (fundraiser) (if) Activity hévceocnlf.sé?g from activity fundraiser to (or re .aln‘g y)
| {conlrizutions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No

e PESSF

N

ok

Total

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Racuction Act Notic\e,- see the instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

932081 02-03-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2000 FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 page2

IPaﬂ I ] Fundraising Eventis. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipis greater than $5,000.

= e
. (a) Event #1 -. {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
T Al 1
CAPITAL CITYAWARDS MNONE (add col. (a) through
gAPER DINNER cal. ()
9 __ievg_r}ﬂfge_a) (event type) (total number)
[
@
&2‘1 1 Grossreceipts _‘3_%‘,_7__99. 450. 30,150.
2 Less: Charitable contributions I
3 _Grossincome (line 1 ~inustine2) | 2"3_,;70 0 . 450. N - 30,150.
4 Cashprizes .. — i
w|5 Noncashprizes f !
% ............ i ;____
I%— 6 Rent/facilitycosts i !
B i i
217 Foodandbeverages ! !
a : — i !__
! ' i
8 Entertainment e L i
9 Other direct expenses ’_ L L,
10 Direct expense surnia~, . Add lines 4 mcugL O COUM () o )
11_Net income summary. Combine lins 3, column (d), and line 10 | | 30 ’ 150.

|Part ITT Gaming. Compiete if the organization snswerad "Yas' to Form 990, Part IV, fine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

5 Otherdirecl expenses ...

N L (1) Pull tabs/instant ~ T TT(d) Total gaming (add
3 la) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€ OMergaming o) through col. (c))
S T i
Q
[s4 |
1 Grossrevenue . ... . ‘ ;
o | 2 Cash prizes : '
@ S ; .
o v
5 H
2| % MOREHOEE s s i . { i
3 I l |
214 Rent/facility costs i ) 1
D ......... . . " ree t ..... - E

T Tves. o Loives | Tves
[ Jno [ 1 no [ Ino

6 Volunteer labor

7 Direct expense summary. Add lings 2 through S incolumn (dy B )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combing fine 1, column (d), andline 7 ... oo > '
Yes | No
9 Enter the state(s) in which the arganization operaes gaming ~ctivities:
a Is the organization licensed to operale gaming aclivities in each of these states? 9a
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses re \'oked suspanded or terminated during the tax year( ... pi0a
b If "Yes," explain:
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? e L1
12 Is the organization a grantor, barncficiary or truste: of a tiust o a inembe, af a ,;artne'ship or other enmy forn .ad to
administer charitable gaming? .. gl S e iz |
932082 02-03-10 3chcdule G (Form 960 or S€0-EZ) 2009
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2009 FOUNDATION, TINC. 59-209148 OY Pagbel 3
es [o]

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility ... |13 %
b Anoutside facility |30 %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgenization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name B> L i
Address b . _ i
15a Does the organization have a coniract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . [ ¥6a| |
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ ___and the amount '
of gaming revenue retained by the third party B»35 i | |

c If "Yes," enter name and address cf the third party:

i
I
Name B> i :

Address B

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation |» %

. ]

Description of services provided -

|__:| Director/officer D Emplcyee !.1] Independent contractor !

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to meke chariiable distritutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming licensa? . 7a

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law te be distributed 1o other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the ia ysar B

10-EZ) 2009

Schedule G (Form 990 or 9¢

932083 02-03-10
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OB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE J-2 N c e )
(Form 880} Continuation Sheet for Form 990 2009
B e Vs iy P> Attach to Form 980 to list additional information for Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. QOpen to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service P> See the Instructions for Form 990. Inspection
Name of the Organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer Identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
|Part] | Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
% E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
= = (N-2/1099-MISC) org r zation
8 2 ano related
2|3 £|E organizations
SUSAN PAYNE TURNER
DIRECTOR | 1.00|x 0. 0. 0.
RICHARD WEIDNER ' |
DIRECTOR 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
MATTHEW WILLARD i
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER i L.001X | 0. 0 .: 0.
ALBERT C. PENSON ; Lo
TREASURER i 1.00|X X 0. Op_""_m_O-
| T |
! | !_ _1' . ]
f {
| i ; |
— l ! L
| Hy
‘ F it }
b I | i |
RN |
| EREERE ,
el | ﬁ
I
| A
| 4 RS |
B i ] ?
! l I | !
S R — | \ !, i
[ |
A R |
| | |
b L ;
; | ||
| R |
| I |
s i : ‘ i I,...
P {
S . L] :
N
| _n |
- | |
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ;:;;ram;rlclions for Form 980. Schedule J-2 (Form 990) 2009
932201 02-02-10
29
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 9980)

P> Complate if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Setvice

Noncash Contributions

980, fart IV, lines 29

B~ fittach to Form 990,

O14B No. 1545-0047

2009

Oaen to Public
Inspection

or 30.

Name of the organization

TALLAHASSER COMMUNTLLY COLLEGE

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
[PartT] Typesof Property T
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable | contributions | Form 980, Part VI, line 1g revences
1 At-Woksofat | X | 1] 74,800. APPRAISAL
2 Art-Historical treasures B e e g e
3 Art-Fractional interests ot o e
4 Books and publications | I .
§ Clothing and household goods | | —_—
6 Carsandothervehicles (| _ _ N
7 Boatsandplanes | I | . |
8 |Intellectual property \
9 Securities - Publicly traded X i ~ 1 3,054, FAIR MARKET VALUE
10  Securities - Closely held stock - | _ !
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or l
trustinterests 5 L B
12  Securities - Miscellaneous . i
13  Qualified conservation contribution - ‘ ’
Historic structures e L L ‘
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other ~ i !
15 Real estate - Residential . | 2 }
16  Real estate - Commercia! _ __________ . J _ _
17 Real estate - Other ! ! } L
18 Collectibles == ) . e . —
19 Foodinventory . ’
20 Drugs and medical supplies SN
21 Taxidermy | |
22 Historical artifacts ‘ .
23 Scientific specimens ]
24  Archeological artifacts ;' e .
25 Other P ) | B |
26 Other B ) i L
27 Other B | )
28 Other P ( ) N _ il
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the crganization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization coripleled Form 8233, Part IV, Donee Acknowledyment 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contributicn any proparty reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must hold for }
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution. arnd which is nol -zquired to be used for exempt purposes for :
the entire holding period? | 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |1 f
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contrib stions? ‘ 31| X
32a Does the organization hire or use thire! narties or related organizations to sclizit, process, or sell noncash
CONMABULIONS? e e 22 X
b if "Yes," describe in Part II. '
33 If the organization did not report revenues in calumn (¢} fo- a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il e . —_— e
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduciion Act Notice, see ihs Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2009
932141
03-12-10

13541006 768765 95063
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A . O!4B No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 ,:;, T ﬂ@
(Form 990) GComplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on [LEAL=
” " FForm 920 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
|n?§fi:?1r{en\:;mﬂe‘?;1:?:;w B> Attach to Form 920. lspection
Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMONLYY COLLEGE Employer identification number

FOUNDATTON, INC. 59-2091480

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS, AWARDS AND FACULTY SUPPORT FOR ACADEMIC

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES.,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINH 11: THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVINWS THE

INFORMATIONAL RETUEN ON BEHALF OF THE FOUNDATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE POLICY IS A PART OF THE

FOUNDATION POLICY MANUAL WHICH TS AVATUABLE TO ALL STAFF AND BOARD MEMBERS.

STAFF MEMBERS ARE OVERSEEN AND REVINWED BY MANAGEMENT AT LEAST ANNUALLY.

ANY APPARENT CONFLICTZ OF TNTERELY TIOTED DURING THE YEAR ARE ADDRESSED AS

INCURRED. BOARD MEMBERS ARE EVALURVED AT THE TIME OF MEMBERSHIF

ACCEPTANCE. ONGOING MONITORING IS DONE VIA CONSISTENT CONTACT AND BEST

EFFORT AWARENESS OF BOARD MEMBER aCTIVITIAES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINK 13: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFIRMATIONS

AND FINANCIAL STALEMENTS ARA MADE AVAUDABLE UPON REQUEST,

FORM 990, PART XK1, LINE 2C:

THE AUDIT COMMITTESE RECOMMANDS ''Hr APPROVAL OF THE INDEPENDANT AUDITORS

AND REVIEWS AND RECOMMSNDS THE APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAT

STATEMENTS TO THE FOUNDATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

T I SR T 0 i T e R S8 T A S

LHA For Privacy Act and Papen;ork Recvetion Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 9980, Schedule O {Form $90) 2009
932211
02-03- 10

¥ i
13541006 769765 95043 2006 .04040 TALLAHASSER COMMUNITY COLLE 95063 1



Form 8868 Application for Sxtension of Time To File an

(Rev. April 2009) E xexmpt {}!r-qdn!hfah s Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service _ [b File a separate application for each return.

@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Menih Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox I LY—I

@ |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of ‘lhIS form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

| Part | J Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit cr:gmal (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 890-T and raquesting an automatic 8-menth extension - check this box and complete

PRI ot ——————— A= essaans IF )

All other corporations {mc-’udmg 1120-C: fiteng) padtnerships, RELICS end trusls must use Form 7004 to reariest an extension of time
to file incume tax returns.

Electronic Filing (e-file). Generally, you can elec.ro.icaly e ~omi 8328 [ ycuvant 2 Smoentk autematic extension of tims to file one of the returns
noted below (6 months for a corporation required o file Form 990-1). However, you cannot file Form 8868 electronically if (") you want the additional
(not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) youi file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 3370, groun returns, or a composite or consolidated Form 990-T. Instead,
you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part Il) of Form 8868. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Gharities & Noaprofits,

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print TALLAHASSEE COMMONLITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
File by the . -

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see insiructions.

filing you: 444 APPLEYARD DRIVE

return, See - — e
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

TALLAHASSER, Fi. 32304

Check type of return to be filad file a cepurate e pplicalion i, eart el

E{] Form 990 [,:] Form 990-T \corporation) [:l Form 4720
[_] Form 99081 [ ] rorn 2907 (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) [ Form 5227
l:l Form 990-EZ TW_J Form 990-T diust other than shove) D Forim 6069
E_] Forrn 990-PF [,_J Form 1041-A D Form 8€70

Kol ‘\!' JOHNSTON

® The books areinthecareof = 444 A \VPPLEYARD DRIVE - TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304
Telephone No.J> (850 2016580 Y FAX No, B
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . B[]

® |f this is for a Group Fleturn, enter the
box = [ iitisfor cart of the groun, «

anization's four cigi. Cioug mpticn Mumber (CEM) Cfthisis fcrthe whole group, check this
chack ‘his box L ] i aitach a list w'th the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.

1 I request an automatic 2-month (G-mcmhs for a corpeoration requized {o file Form 890-T) extension of time until
NOVEMBER 15, 2 U._‘:]:_‘I:.',-. , to file Ihe exempt organization retumn for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's return for.

B D calendaryear _ or
B [ X1 tax year beginni g CAPR D, 2009 andending MAR 31, 2010
2 I this tax year is for less than 12 mueibs check reason: I_J litial return D Final return D Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Fur M Q4C-Bl, 990 P 7“13-;1-”-1“11;(;;@"% é‘-é;;;;-l;]e tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructons, 3a| §
b If this application is for Form $90-°i or 980-T, enter any reiundabiiz credits and zstimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year ovetpayment allowed as 2 credit, —_—c L
¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your nayment with this form, or, if required,
deposit with FTD coupen or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronis Federal Tax Payment System).
See instructions. e e e | § N/A

Caution. If you are going to ma'e an 2"z horic fun-d withdrawal with this Fom 8868, s2e Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Pa'"_n wcrk Reduvciicn Bu i Nrmw, soe Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Tallahassce Community College Housing. Inc.
Tallahassec, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Tallahassec Community
College Housing, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the rclated
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc.’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statcments are
free from matcrial misstatement, An audit includes examining on a test basis, cvidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating
the overall financial presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Tallahassce Commumity College Housing, Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and 2009
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated August 31,
2010 on our consideration of Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc.’s intcrnal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal controls over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an intcgral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered i1 assessing the result of our audit.

T brnisine, 8 N Gyt
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
ASSLTS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 40,147 $ 46,163
Current portion ofeszrow deposi! investme1s 476,633 428,134
Accrued interest on escrow deposit investments 146,953 157,058
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 663,733 631,355
OTHER ASSETS
Long-term escrow deposit investments 5,763,415 6,240,048
Bond issue costs (less accumulated
amortization of $223,187
and $210,60!, respectively) 151,029 163,615

$_ 6,578,177  $_7,035,018

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bond interest payable $ 201,400 $ 212,000
Current portion of bouds payable 370,000 320,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 571,400 532,000

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Bonds payable 5,710,000 6,080,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,281,400 6,612,000

NET ASSETS

Unvestricted 296,777 423,018

$_6,578,177 $_7,035018

Sec accompanying notes.



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

OPERATING INCOME

Investment income $

EXPENSES
Professional fees
Management fees
Administrative expenses
Postage and supplics

CHANGE IN OPERATING INCOME
NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)

Investment income on escrow deposit investments

Interest expense on defeased bonds

Bond cost amortization

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $

See accompanying notes,

2010 2009

69 $ 439

4,898 6,403
1,000 1,000
123 61

65 -

6,086 7,464
( 6,017) 7,025)
295,162 315,391
( 402,800) 424,000)
(__12.,586) 12.586)
(__120.224) 121,195)
( 126,241) 128,220)
423,018 551,238
296,777  $___423,018




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Investment carnings
Cash paid for services
Interest paid
NET CASH USED IN
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Escrow deposit investiment proceeds
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Bond redemption pavments

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS TO NET CASH PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:
Amortization
(Increasc) decrease in:
Accrued investment receivable
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Bond interest payable
NET CASH USED IN
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes.

2010 2009

$ 305336 $ 324,982
(6086  ( 13332)
(__413.400)  (__432.943)
(__114.150)  (__121.293)
428,134 387,676
428,134 387.676
(_320,000)  (__270,000)
(_320,000)  (__270.000)
(  6016) (3,617
46,163 49.780

$__ 40,147  $__ 46,163
$( 126241)  $( 128,220)
12,586 12,586
10,105 9,152

- (5,868
(__10,600)  (___8.943)

$(__114,150)

$(__121,293)



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 -NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Formation and Nature of Business - Tallahasscc Community College Housing, Inc. (Housing) was
incorporated on May 20, 2000 as a direct support organization of Tallahassec Community College
(College), within the meaning of Secticn 240.33 1, Florida Statutes, or any successor provision. The
Corporation was formed, among other purpos s, to make available housing to students at Tallahassee
Community College and other institutions of higher education. Effective November 1, 2001,
Housing entered into a contribution and assumption agrecment with Tallahassce Community College
Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) whereby the student housing project (The Orchards of Appleyard)
owned by the “oundation was transferred to Housing. The terms of the agreement included the
transter of the Foundation's right, title and interest in the property, subject to the mortgage, the
apartment lcascs, the management agreement and loan and promissory note agreements. Housing
operated and managed the student housing project through a management contract with a property
management company until the apartment complex was sold on August 31, 2006. See Note 2 for
further discussion on the sale of the apartment complex. At the direction of the Board of Trustces of
Tallahassee Community College. income derived by the Corporation, subject to the assignment of
revenuc and other amounts derived from the operation of the facility, may be transferred to the
Tallahassee Community College or to the Foundation.

A summary of significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of Accounting - The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, retlect al! significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Escrow Deposit Investments — Investients are stated at fair value and net investment carnings
including interest and realized and unrealized gains and losses arc recognized as non-operating
investment income.

Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows all highly liquid instruments with a
maturity of three months or less are considerad to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financiz] statements in conformity with gencrally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from thosc estimates.

Subscquent Events — Management hes performed an analysis of the activities and transactions
subsequent to June 30, 2010 to determine the need for any adjustments to and/or disclosures within
the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2010. Management has performed their
analysis through the date of this repott.



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 2 - SALE OF APARTMENT COMPLEX

On August 31, 2006, Tallahassce Community College Housing, Inc. closed on the sale of its
apartment complex including land, equipment and furnishings to the highest bidder. Contract sale
price of the complex amaounted to $11,10C,900 whereby $7,555,939 was deposited in escrow with
the trustee to “in-substance” defease the astanding Series 1990A Student Housing Revenue Bonds
issued May 1, 1990, not redecmable in fu'l vatil July 1, 2011. Seec Note 3 for further discussion
regarding the escrow deposit agreement with the trustee. $468,000 was withheld by the scttlement
agent as a contingent reserve to the buyer for future identificd repair and replacement of air
conditioning handlers and condensers and for repair and replacement to the complex. Closing costs
including fees for recording, brok ers, attorneys, bond counsel, trustee, accountants and prorations of
rents and security deposits amounted to $279,292. The remainder from the closing in the amount of
$2,796,768 and the liguidation of remaining balances in the trustce sub accounts and prepaid
insurance in the amount of $437.497 were deposited into Housing’s operating account.

NOTE 3 - ESCROW DEPOSIT AGRFEMENT

On Scptember 1, 2006, Housing entered into an agreement with City of Tallahassce and its trustee to
provide for payment of the total debt service of the outstanding Series 1990A Student Housing
Revenue Bonds, issued May 1990, by depositing with the trustee in escrow an amount which
together with investment carning thercon is at least equal to such debt services and where as full
performances of the provisicns of the agreement will economically defease the obligations of
Housing with respeet to the honds and redeem in full the outstanding bonds on July 1, 2011.
Investments held in escrow as of June 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

2010 2009
Interest Fair Fair
State and Local Government Scries __Rate Maturity Value _Value
U.S. Treasury Notes 4.72% 7/1/2009 $ - $ 374,942
U.S. Treasury Notes 4.72% 1/1/2010 - 58,192
U.S. Treasury Notes 4.71% 7/1/2010 424,447 424,447
U.S. Treasury Notes 4.71% 17172011 52,186 52,186
U.S. Treasury Notes 4. 71 % 7/1/2011 5,763,415 5,763415
6.240,048 6,668,182
Less current portion (__476,633) (_428.134)

$5,763415  § 6,240,048

NOTE 4 - BONDS PAYABLE
Bonds payablc consist of Series 1990A Student Housing Revenue Bonds issued May 1, 1990. The

original proceeds were placed with SunBank, National Association, as Trustec (SunTrust Bank, a
Georgia banking corporation, successor Trustee). The bond issue is governed by the Third

_6-



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 4 - BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

Supplement to Indenture of Trust dated November 1, 2001. The bonds are not general obligations of
the Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc. but are limited obligations payable solely and only
from revenue and cthe- amounts derived from the operation of the facility (The Orchards of
Appleyard). The outstandinz bonds were secured by sccond amendment to mortgage and sccurity
agreement and assignment of rents. lezses and contracts dated November 1, 2001, As further
discussed in Note 2, the mortgage and lease assignment was satisficd upon the sale of the apartment
complex and the deposit of adequate funds were escrowed for the in-substance defeasance of the
existing bonds.

Bonds payable at June 30, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:
2009

Series 1990A, Student Housing Revenue Bonds mature on
July 1, 2022 and bear interest at the rete of €.625% pavable
semi annualy on January !, 2002 for the period
commencing with November 1, 2001 and continuing until
maturity or the earlier redemption therecf. These bonds arce
subject to redemption beginning in 2002 until final maturity. $ 6,080,000 $ 6,400,000

Less current portion (__370,000) (__320.000)
$_5.710.000 $ _6,080.000

As of June 30, 2010, the scheduled maturities of bonds payable are as follows:

Ialy 1, 2010 $ 370,000
2011 5,710.000
$ _6,080.000

Optional Tender of Bonds - Under the Third Supplement to Indenture of Trust, the Series 1990A
Bonds shall not be subject to optional redemption until July 1, 2011. Thereafter, the Series 1990A
Bonds shall be subject to optional redemption in whole and in part at a redemption price of par, plus
accrued interest to the redemprion date upon not less than thirty (30) days prior notice.

NOTE 5 - INCOMIE TAXES

The Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc. has been granted tax exempt status under
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxcs.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVEP. RINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHE R M \TTE(S BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ?EE FOUNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Dircctors
Tallahassce Community Co'lege Housing, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Tellahassee Community College Housing, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, and have issucd our
report thercon dated August 31, 2010. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, wi cor:idered Tallahassce Community College Housing,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reportiag as a hesis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purposc of expressing our opinion on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Tallahassee Community College Housing, Ine.’s internal control
over financial reporting.  Accordingly we do not express an opinion on the cffectiveness of
Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc.’s internzl control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a ‘imcely basis. A material weakness is a dcficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal contre! such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financia! statfements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

Member Finn
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Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencics in
the internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, We did not
identify any deficiencics in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above,

Compliance and Other Maiters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of Tallahassee
Community College Housing, Inc. arc free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agrecments,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material cffect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that arc required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Directors and
state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties,

T brnesine, Stvcth.. A{,?_,g(,f (m/az”f’/"/

August 31, 2010



OMB No. 1545-0047

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2009
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

: benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
E.?ﬁ:ﬁ::::;:ggitw P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2009 andending JUN 30, 2010
D Employer identification number

B Checkif C Name of organization
applicable: Please g

ue RS TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
vangs” |prmtor HOUSING, INC.

o O Daing Business As 59-3654954
T Sea Number and streat (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomvsuite | E Telephone number
Cliggn |W25eeld44 APPLEYARD DRIVE - ) (850) 201-8580
famgnded} tens. | ity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts 3 723,365,
[ Jégpties- TALLAFASSEE, FL 32304 H(a) Is this a group return
Pending | £ Name and address of principal officer MARJORTE TURNBULIL for affiliates? [ Jves [XINo
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, ADMIN, BUILDING, TALLAH| H(b)Areall affiliates included? [ves [INo
I Tax-exempt status: x] 501(c) (3 ) (insert no) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or [ Ise7 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: pr N/A H(c) Group exemption number B>
K_Form of organization: [ X ] Corporation [_| Trust [ _] Association [ ] Other B> [ L Year of formation; 20 00| M State of legal domicile; F'Ly

[_grt I| Summary .

& Briefly describe the orgamza! ci's mission or most significant activities: TO FACILITATE THE DEFEASED DEBT
% SECURITIES HELD IN TRUST FROM THE SALE OF THE STUDENT APARTMENT
g 2 Check this box [_Tifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of tha governing bedy (Part VI, line 1a) 3 6
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 6
$| & Total number of employees (Fart V. line 2a) o L ) 5 0
-"E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) i : S— 6 0
::3 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 e . 7a 0.
b _Net unrelated business iaxable income frem Form 990-T, line34 .........oooeiveiiiiienns vnpmramsmmnzar e s syl 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h)
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vi, line 2g) . P )
é 10 Investment income (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and ?d) - ) 315,831. 295,231,
11 Other revenue (Part VI, celumn (&), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 8¢, 10z, and 11e) . N
12 Total revenue - add linas 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 315,831, 295,231.
13 Grants and similar amcunte paid (Part IX, column (A), linas 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line 4)
P 15 Salaries, other compensation, cmployea benefits (Part IX, calumn (A), lines 5-10)
";‘_-,': 16a Professicnal fundraising fees (Part I¥, cclumn (A), lins 11e) R | R
e b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, colurnn (D), line 25) b=
] 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (4), lines 11a-11d, 11f241, _ o 444,050. 421,472,
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ling 25) B 444,050. 421,472,
19 Revenug less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... <128,219.p <126,241.>
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§—§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) o - ‘ S 7,035,018, 6,578,177,
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, Inz 26) _ L 6,612,000. 6,281,400,
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ling 21 from ling 20 ... oo 423,018, 296,777,
[Part Il | Signature Block

jury, | daclere that | | 3va examined tais retura, including accomaanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis true, correct,

Under penaltie
tien of prepacer (olher than offiser) is based on all Information of which preparer has any knowledge

and complete

Sign > Aol = UA %—u /// q/ / &
Signature/pf officer

= Dale

} MARJORTE F URNBULL, OPERATING OFFICER
Type or print name 24d tille
Presan;r s identifying number

i Prepafer's 9 o /% . Date Che_[:k i (see instruclicns)
Pald signature ﬁ@?@# - jr C"ﬂ)& 2/3/ /0 gf#ployed » [

P : ;
Lo | posesmee” “TEOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY Ell B>
Y |setenpioven. |y 3375-G CAPITAL CIRCLE, N. E.

ddress, and
zess -V DALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308 Phongno. » (850) 385-7444
May the IRS discuss lhlo ratum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... [Xlves [ INo
932001 02-04-10  LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2009)

SEE SCHEDULE O FCOR ORGANIZATION MIZSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form $90 (2009) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 Page2
[ Part Il [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: NONE
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
[lves [XINo

the prior Form 990 or 980-£27? o
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [_Ives [(XIno
If "Yes," describe these charges oa Scheduls O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievsimants for each of the organization's three largest program services by expensas
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(!; oiganizations and seclion 4947(a)(1) wusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total experses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expens_es—-‘B 415,509 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 295,231.)
SERVICING THE EXISTING BOND DEBT RELATED TO THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION
OF THE STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT UNTIL REDEMPTION DATE JULY 2011

4b  (Code: ) (Ex;.-eﬁ_ees & _ mcluc‘in_g éran"{s of & ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expensas § N including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other prograrn services (Describe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ __including grants of § o ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> $ 415,509,
Form 990 (2009)
832002
02-04-10
2

12181004 769765 99056 2009.04040 TZ;.LLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 99056 __1



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 890 (2009) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  Page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A i | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbulors" 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposmon to candldates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying "lClIVIl!eS? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part H 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(g) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part Il . ) 5
6 Did the organization maintain any doncr advised funds o any similar funds or accounts where donors have the rtght to
provide advice on the distr.buiion or rvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization ieceive or nowd a consarvation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ) . 7 X
8 Did the organization rnaintain collections of works of art, hisiorizal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Partlll . ‘ - € X
9 Did the organization report an amounit in Parl X line 21 sorve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or threugh a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If “Yes," complete Schedulz O, Part \V/ 10 X
11 Is the organization's ansvser to any of tha following questions "Yes"? .'fso camp’ete Schedu!e D, Parts VI, VI, Vill, IX, orX
as applicable - o X
@ Did the organization report an arrcunt for Ipnd buildings, znd equ.pment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part V.
® Did the organization report an armour t for investmeants - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 6% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 157 If "Yas, " complete Schedule D, Pat Vi
@ Did the organization report an amcunt for investments - pregrar related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Viil.
® Did the organization reporl an amounl for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," coniplete Schadule D, Part 1X
® Did the organization repoit 2n amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X
¢ Did the crganization's sep:arata o consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 4872 if “Yes, " commplete Schedule D, Fart X.
12 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xli, arid il 12| X |
12A Was the organization included in censolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No i
if “Yes," completing Schecuie L, Farts X1, I, and XIl is optionsl . 12A X e
13 Is the organization a schocl descrined in section 170()(1)(A))? If "Yzs," complete Schedu!e E oo 13 1 X
14a Did the organization maintain ar. cific:, employees, or agents outside of the United States? o _ | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revences or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg busmess
and program service activities cutside the Unitad States? (1 "Yes, " complet2 Schedule F, Part | o | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part L columin (4), ire 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organzahon
or entity lecated outside the United Siates? If "Yes, " complets Schedula F, Part 1l . 15 X
16 Did the organization repoil on Part IX column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United Stales? I7 “Yes, " complete Schedula F, Part 1!l . 16 X
17 Did the organization report 2 total of mere fh’zn $15,000 of expanses for professional fundralsmg services on Part !X
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? .7 *Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Pari | . i7 X
18 Did the organization repoit 1cie than $13,000 total of fundraising event grozs income and con%nbut{ons on Part Vi'l lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes, ' complzic Schedule 3, Fartll : 18| [ X
19  Did the organization repcrt mare 1ian $ 15,000 of gross ncome from gaming ach\ntles on Pan VIII line 9a? If "Yes
complete Schedule G, Pari ili ) ‘ 18 X
20 Did the organization operate ore or more hospitals? If "Ves," complete Schedule H oo 20 X

Form 980 (2009)

932003

02-04-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  Page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column {A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedulz I, Parts I and Il ) 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,C00 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and il | 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzat!on s current
and former officers, directors, trusteas, key employeeas, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued afler December 31, 20027 If "Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If *No", go to line 25 _ . | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeas of tac-exempl bonds beyond a temporaly penod excephon? ) o 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? o o o o 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behaif of ' issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during the year? : . .| 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and E01(c}(4) organizaticns. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part! ... |25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a d\squalmed person ina prtor year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's priar Forms 990 or 980-EZ? If 'Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or formear o’fu,er director, trustes, key employee, highly compensated emp]oyee or dESQLlEl“fIEd
persen cutstanding as of the end of the organzation's ax year? If "Ves, ' complete Schedule L, Part Il . R 26 X

27 Did the crganization provida a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selec.ion comiitiee rmember, or to & person relatad to such an individual? If “Yes, * complete
Schedule L, Part Il S |27 X

28 Was the organization a party !o a business 1ransact|on wnh one of the followmg partles (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresho'ds, conditions, and sxcepticas):

a Acurrent or former officer, diractor, trusiee, o key employea? If 'Yes," complate Schedufe L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a cursant or fermar off.cer, dicecior, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b| | X
¢ An entity of which a current or formar offcer, director, trustee, or kay employea of the organization (or a family rmember) was
an officer, director, trustee, o direct or indirect ownai? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . . S 23¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbuilons? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histcriczl treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " coniplete Scheduls 1 ) 30 X
31 Did the organizaticn liguidz:e, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatmns?
If "Yes, " complete Schedu/a N, Pari | ) : 5 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?lf Yes comp!ere
Schedule N, Part Il |82 X
Did the organization own 1003 of an an mty dlsmgarcled as mp.zra{e fl am the organization under Hegulatcons
X

sections 301.7701-2 and 201 7701-27 /7 'Vas, " corrplete Schedule [, Parl |

33
Was the organization relatad to any tacexempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes, " complete Scheduls R, Parts I, Iil, IV, and V, line 1 : T . 34 | X
Is any refated organization a contrailed entity within the mezaning of cection 512(b)(1 3)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Fart V, line 2 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizaticns, Dia the Cigcli’lPZdiIUH rr.liu, any transfers to an e(en.pt non- charltaole related organlzatlon?

If *Yes," complete Schedu'c B, Pai! V, lie 2 ) ag X
37 Did the organization cond.uct mze than 5% of its activites through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnersiup for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organizaticn complite Schedule O and provide explanaiions in Schadule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 197

Note. All Form 920 filers are required 1c complete Schedule O. ..z sisieeeeseenssiniinee s e a8 | X

Form 980 (2009)

932004
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 980 (2008) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  Page$
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Annual Sunimary and Transmittal of :
U 8. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1a 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0-if not anphcab o 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for ieportable payments to vendors and reportable gamlng
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . fc | X
2a Enter the number of employeas reported on Form 'W-3, Transwtta! of Wage and Tax Statemems '
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment 1ax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and Za is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unreiatec business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 293-1 for this year? if "No, ' provids an explanaiion in Schedule O | 3b
4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: 3
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F ©0-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party o a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 8b, did the organization file Form 88861, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? 5¢
6a Does tne organization have znrual g.oss ﬁbEip*S that are norreally grealer than $1C0, 000 and dld 1he orgamzatmn SO|1CIt
any contributions that were 1ot tax ccductible” ) 6a X
b [If "Yes," did the orgarizato. inciuae with every solicitation an express qt’nerr\ent that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? } . . e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive aedacstible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive  payment in excaes of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor? 7a X
b If *Yes," did the organization notify the donor ofthe value of the goods or services prowded‘? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal prope:ty for which it was reanred
to file Form 82827 . . ) e Te X
d If "Yes," indicate the numicr of Fonris 8282 filed duiing the year ) L | 7d L
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? ‘ B L o 7e X
f Did the organizaticn, during 2 year, pay premivms, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? Fil X
g Forzll coritributions of quaiified intelizctual properly, d'd the ciganization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h For contributions of cars, boals, aiplanes, and cther vehicles, did tha organization file a Form 1098-C as reqwred'? 7h X B}
8 Sponsoring organizations maintzring cunor advised funds znd section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the _ 2
supporting organization, or a denar advised fund maintained by & sponsoring organization, have excess busiress holdings Y
at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining duncr advised funds.
a Did the organization make any tarabla distiibutions under sectiun 49667 B Ca X
b Did the organization make a distribution 1o a donor, donor advisor, or releted person? 9b __X_
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations., Erian ! ' %
a Initiation fees and capital contiibuiions included on Part VI, Ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included or Farm 3004, Fart VNI, line 12, for public uge of club facnmes 10h
11 Section 501(c)(12) erganizztion., Enta
a Gross income from mamaie o0 3l aehclders | 11a
b Gross income from other sourcas (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agalnst
amounts dua or receivad ror theint) ‘ Y
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempl charitable trusts. kv the organization filing Form 990 in lisu of Form 10417 12a
b _If "™Yes," enter the amount of tax-exerapt interest received or accrued during theyear ... 12b
Form 990 (2009)
932005
02-04-10
5

12181004 769765 9905¢ 2009.04040 TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 99056_

_1



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2009) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

Page 6

|_Pa_rtV_I_] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No® response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the crrcumstarrcos, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Mandgement

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body 1a 6
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent R ib 6 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relauon hip or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employae? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles cu:,tomarrly performed by or under the drrect superwsron
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 1 X
4  Did the organization make ary sigriiizant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 9€0 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization becoma aiaare during the ysar of 2 raterial diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have inembers or stocsrnolders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or oliner persons wio may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body quorect to approval by members, stockholders or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemparancousily document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year =
by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to dr,ror behalf of the governrng body? . e e | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part V11, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedufe O ...ooooieiiiiiiiiiieie i S X
Section B. Policies (This Ssciion 2 requests information ahout policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code)
__!¥es| No
10a Does the organization have lozal chaotors, branches, or afiliates? . . i0a X
b If "Yes," does the organizalion have wr.tten policies and procedures goveimning tne actmtres of such chapter s, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consisient with those of the organization? . 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before flIlng ﬂ‘e form? i1 | X
11A Describe in Schedule O thz precess, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 9280
12a Does the organization hava a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a X
b Are officers, directors or tiustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests 1hat could grve rise
to conflicts? , ) ) ) ) ) 1&h
¢ Does the organization regulaily ard consistently monitor and enfeice compliance with the policy? If *Yes, * describe
in Schedule O how this s dona ) 12¢
13 Does the organization have & wiiten wlistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Does the organization have @ writien docurent retention and destruction policy? ) 14 X
15 Did the precess for detenminang compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependem :
persons, comparability data, and contempurangous subelantiaton of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Exzcutive Direstar, or top maragemsnt official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of 102 oiganization G| [ X
If "Yes" toline 153 or 15k, deseribe the process in Schedua O. (See rnsimcuons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribuite assets to, cr participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? | 16a LX_
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a w.riten policy cr proceclure requiring the organization to evaluate |ts partrcrpatron g
in joint venture arrangements undey applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respec: 1o such arrangements? ... e R T e e e e s e 16D
Section C. Disclosure '
17  List the states with which a copy i this Form §80 s required to be filad B> FLL
18 Section 6104 requires an coganizeic WG malka its Forme 1022 (or 1024 if applicabls), 990, and 980-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspeczticn. Indica:a 'iow yeu ircke nese avzilablz, Cheox all that apcly
Cwin website r_'] Anciher < wabsits @ Upon 1eguest
19 Describe in Schedule O whalhar (ar J i 20, how), tha organization rakes ils governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
staternents availzble to il pubiic
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone num=ar of the percor who passesses the books and records of the organization: |- o
MARJORIE TURNBULL - (850) 201-8580
444 APPLEVARD DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, L 32304-2895
Form 990 (2009)
932006
02-04-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 Page?
Part VII| Gompensation of Oificers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed. )
© Ljst all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation vs/as paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees See instructions for definition of "key employee "

@ List the organization's five current highest compensaled employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reporiable compensation from the organizaticn and any relate 1 arganizations

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
mere than $10,000 of reportable compensatien from tae organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the fallowing order: individual trustees or directors; institutional tustees; ofiicers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[X] check this box if the organizatior. ¢id rot sorngensats any cunent cfficer, director, or trustee.
(A) 3] ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation arnount of
per 5 from from related other
week E the organizations compensation
'é 3 g organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
8|2 s |8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
=| & 218 and related
P 2 § ? % ;g: organizations
ED MDRRAY
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
RUSSELL DOSTER !
DIRECTOR ] L 1.00]x 0. 0. G
TODD SPERRY
DIRECTOR - 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
WILLIAM D. LAW
DIRECTOR 1.00(% 0. -316,091.] 46,312.
BARBARA SLOAN
DIRECTOR e 1.00])x! i 0. 0.
DOUG BELL
DIRECTOR o dl000x) 0. 0. 0.
MARJORIE TURNBULL |
OPERATING OFFICER 1 ()OL X 0. 0. 0.
|
Form 990 (2009)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2009) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  Page8
|Part Vil ! Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employegs, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per - from from related other
week B the organizations compensation
=g § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
gl E = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
g g é QEJS and related
2|2 s|5|82 8 organizations
E(2|8 2|85 2
S
|
|
I |
|
I
T = |
|
1D TORAl oo e > 0. 316,091.] 46,312,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those !|sted above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization B~ o 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, kev employee, or highest compensated employee on C
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule 1 for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportabla ccmipansziion and otrer compensat[on from the orgamzallon i
and related organizations greatet than $150,0007 /7 *Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue comper sation from any unrelated organization for services :endered to
the organization? if "Yes,” complete Scheduile J fOr SUCH DEISIM ... vioeiiii i periirsizgeeiesensess s s ez 5 X

Section B. Independent Coniractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated lnf:lependmt contractors that received more than $100,000 of compansation from

the organization. MNONE

A
\
Narne and busirass address

(8)

Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of indepenciant contraztors (including but not limitad to those listed above) who receivsd more than

$100,000 in compensation fiom the crqanizaton j= 0

©32008 02-04-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNI'TY

COLLEGE

590-3654954 Page8

Form 990 (2009) HOUSING, INC.
{Part VIl | Statement of Revenue B
: ‘ (A) (B) (©) Rt hus
Total revenue Related or Unrelated excluded from
exempt function business tax under
‘ revenue revenue Sg%?g? 551142'
g:é’ 1 a Federated campaigns ial
gg b Membership dues ih
4El ¢ Fundraising events 1¢
%E d Related organizations : 1d -
g"'; e Government grants (contributions) ie
-g 5 f All other contributions, gifis, g-ants, and
.-Eg similar amounts not included abey:> 11 ]
s'g ¢ Noncash contributions inc'uded inlnes fa-t£$__ s
Oor h_Total. Addlines 1a-1f ... ... .. . .. P
Business Ccde
g 2a
b
% % c . -
§3 « _
& o ‘-
A f All other program service revenue E
q Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... P
3 Investment income (irclucing dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts; o 118 295,231, 295,231,
4 Income from investiment of tax-cxempt bond proceeds B
5 Royalties e L=
(i) Real (i) Persona
6 a Gross Rents
Iy Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (Joss)
d Netrentaiincome or (1058) ..o | DS NS FE R E -
7 @ Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other thaninventory | 428134, |
I Less: cost or other basis
and sales expensca (428134,
¢ Gain or (j038) lL 0.
d Nat gain or {loss) . 0. [ (S N N
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising evenls (not
g including $ of
r?:; contributicns reported on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV, line 18 a
g b Less: direct expensss bl
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... | T N S o
9 a Gross income from gaming activities Sece
Part IV, line 12 .. a o
b Less: direct axpensas . .. bl ]
¢ Netincome or (loss) from ganming activities ... B s
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and zllowances : a -
b Less: cost of goods sold b
c¢_Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ... ......... L
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a R O
b o -
c PRSESEE R
d Alotherrevenve |
e Total Add lines 11a-11d B
12 Totel reveaue. Seeinctructions. ... e B 295,231, 0. 0.] 295,231.
952009 Form 990 (2009)
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7697€5 99056

8

2009.0404C TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 99056__1



Form 990 (2009)

TALLAHASSERE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

HOUSING,

INC.,

59-3654954 Page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(¢)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

i i (A) (B) (C) D)
Do ot o amounts aporodonines 5, | roudilonas | pogatioves | Momsgomotand | runeony
1 Grants and ather assisiance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 e et
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U S. See Part IV, line 22 o i " rsmamm o 3
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals cutsidz the U 8
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 i ] ¥ SR
4 Benefits paid to or for menibers .
5 Compensation of current officers, dirzctors,
trustees, and key employees o
6 Compensation not included above, to disgualified
persons (as delined under section 4358(1)( 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(E)
7  Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9  Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-empioyees):
a Managemant 1,000. 1,000.
b Legal
¢ Accounting . 4,898. 4,898.
d Lobbying . ) )
e Professional fundraising services. See Fart 1V, line 17 sin
f Investment management fees R
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 65, 65,
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy ]
17  Travel . . L
18 Payments of travel or enterfainment exopenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and imsetings
20 Interest 402,800. 402,800,
21 Payments to affiliates ~
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance . .
24  Other expenses. Itemize cxpenses nol covered
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of tolal
expenses shown on line 25 0elovwey . . | .~~~
a BOND COSTS AMORTIZATION 12,586, 12,586, ]
b ANNUAL REPORT FILING 123, 123,
c o i
d I _
e . cx
f Allotherexpenses
25 _Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through 24f 421,472, 415,509, 5,963, 0.
26  Jointcosts. Check here B [ L if following B
S0P 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in columa (B) jeint ¢asls froin a combined
educational campaign and funiraising solicitation ... | J,__
Form 990 (2009)

932010 02-04-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2009) HOUSING, INC, 59-3654954 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet -
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-tearing o 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 46,163, 2 40,147,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, nat 3
4  Accounts receivable, net ) 14
5 Receivables from current and fermer officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part [l
of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from othz disquaiifizd persons (as definad under section
4958(1)(1)) and persors cescrited in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
Part il of Schedule L 6
o 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
b 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
‘? © Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and ¢cquicment: cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Gchiedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation ‘10b N 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded secuirities 6,668,182.] 11 6,240,048,
12  Investments - other securitiss Sea Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assels 14
16  Other assets Sse Part IV, fne ) ) B 320,673.] 15 297,982.
16 __Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... ... 7,035,018, 16 6,578,177,
17 Accounts payable and accruzd expenses 17
18 Grants payable 13
18 Deferred revenue N i9 L
20 Taxexempt bond liabiliies , o 6,400,000.| 20 6,080,000.
2 21 Escrow or cuslodial accourt jabiily. Compiete Pait I'/ of Schedule D 21
g 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
_ﬁ highest compensated employe:s, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il
~ of SchedulaL B N o 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payaile to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to uniglated third parlies 24
25  Other liabilides Compists i-2s < af Schedule D 212,000, 25 201,400,
26 Total liabiiities. Addi Fnes 17 throug 25 i e i 6,612,000.] 26 6,281,400,
Organizations that follow 8FAS 117, check here B D’-x_] and complete i
g lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i
% 27  Unrestricted net assels ) 423,018.] 27 296;777.
E 28 Temporarily restiicted net asseis 23
-g 28 Permanently 1eshiicied net assots ) i L 29
& Organizations thav do not follov SFAS 117, chact here R» L_] and
] complete lines 30 “hooug S
£ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
3 31 Paid-in or capita! surg.lus, or land, building, or equipmant fund g1
% | 32  Retained earnings, er.covinen:, accumulatad income, or other funds 32 .
Z |33 Totel netassats or fu'id baiaices 423,018, 83| 296,777,
34__Tota! liabilities and nel assets/furd balances . . 7,035,018 3 6,578,177,

932011 02-04-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2009) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 Page12
| Part XI | Financial Statements and Reporting o
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 950: [ Jcash [X]Accwal [] Other
If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statemments audited by an independent accountant?
¢ If "Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overmght of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversignt process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether tha financial statements for the year were issued on a

2a X
2b | X

2c| X

consolidated basis, separate bas's, or belh:
[x] Separate basis [ Carsaidated basis _ | Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal avaid, was thae arganization 1equired 1o undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . |
b If "Yes," did the organizalicn undargo the required audtt or auaits? If m(, mgamzatlon dld noi undergo tha required audn

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any sieps taken toundergosuch audits. ... ........... I,

3a X

3b
Form 990 (2009)

932012 02-04-10
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Depariment of the Treasury

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Intamnal Bevehuis Service - Attach to Form 990 or Form 9980-EZ. B> See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

HOUSING, INC,

Employer identification number

59-3654954

]ﬁn | I Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only cne box )
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [ Aschool described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)
al]a hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)iii).
4 [ | Amedical research organizatior cnerated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and stata:

b
section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1)

section 170(b){1)(A)vi). (Complete Part [1)

salaala

w o

A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complate Part 1)
An organization that normaliy receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

A federal, state, or local government or governmential unit descrined in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that rormally razeives a substantial pat of its support from 2 governmental unit or from the gerieral public described in

An organization operatec for the anefit of a collegs or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
P Y I Y

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to ceitain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated businoss tzxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 508(a)(2}). (Complete Part 111)

10 ] A organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely. See section 509(a)(4}.
[X] an organization organized and oparated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported arganizations describad in section 502(a)(1) or section 509(2)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the: type of sUpperting organization and complste lines 11e through 11h.

a |:| Type | bla] Typelli

v D Type [l - Functionally integrated

d [:I Type lIl - Other

e D By checking this box, | ce:lily that ths organization is not controlled directly cr indirectly by cne or more disqualified persons other than
foundation manzagers and ol1ar than ona or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a wrillen determinziicn f-om the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type Il

supporting organization, check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the o:ganization & z(,apfad any gift or contsibution from any of the followi ng persons’?

N

(i) Aperson who direztly cr indizestly centrols, eitner alone or tegether with persons described in (i) and {jil) below, Yes | No
the governing bady of the supported organization? 11gfi) X
(ii) A family member of & peison deseribed i () above? 11glii) X
(i) A 35% controlled entity cf 2 person dascribed in () ar (i) above? 11g(iii) X
h Provide the following infori nation about the supporied organizztion(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EN gﬁéﬂ?ﬂ%gﬁ, (W) ‘;‘- llelf:ng;mz?i‘ﬂn (v Did.YD[E' notify ”IW Olga‘l'l\lrllhlﬂil%:]h% el (vii) Amount of
organization (described on fines 19 Im cal. (i} listed in yeur (I)rg;;nlza onin C?r.? (i) U[gdﬂl&{f inthe suppori
aboveor IRC seetion governing document?| (i) of your support? .82 )
! (see instrctions)) ‘fes No Yes No Yes No |
TALLAHASSER
COMMUNITY CO59-11£1.270l5 o lx X X 0.
TALLAHASSEE ?
COMMUNITY CO59-20914805 - X | X X 0.
\
w‘ |
Total s D — I 0.
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Paduction Act Notice, see tte luqtrucnons for Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2009
Form 980 cr 990-EZ,
932021 02-08-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2009 Page 2

|_Part HJ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
T (Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support .
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p=- (a) 2005 __ (b)20Cs (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e} 2009 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a gevermnmental unit o
the arganization without chiarge i

4 Total, Add lines 1 tnrough 3 ~

5 The poitian of total centributions
by each person (other than a
governmzntal unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) . ]

6 Public support. subiact ling 5 fom lne 4. |

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beainning inj3>|  (a) 2005 | (b) 2006 _ ] (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

7 Amounts fremline 4 ) ] :

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymentis recered on
securities loans, rents, royzliies
and income from similar scurces

9 Net income from unrelatec businass
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss fron the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Pal IV

11 Total support. Acdlines 7 ithyouph 10 | [ .

12 Gross receipts froni relatea acivities, etc (see instructions)

13 First five yzars. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or f|ﬂh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boX and STOL NMETE  iiiiiiii it it s et s e g d i e e s it Vbt it bt anmre sy e raa e aaea s sdud b Sibessus e i nare B D
Section C. Compuiatior of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2309 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . 14 %
16 Public support percentage froin 2008 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2029.1f the o-ganization did noi check the box on line 13, and ||ne 14is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e s viins ”I:l
b 33 1/3% suppoit test - 208,17 the organization did not check a hox on line 13 or 164, and line 15is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, Tha organization qual fies as a publicly supported organization s P ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances tesv - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13, 16a or‘le and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the creanization meets the 'lacts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "Tacts-and-circumstances ' test The crganizacion quzlifies as a publicly supported organization o e R EI

b 10% -facts-and-circumsianceas tesi - 2C08.1f the orgenization did niel check & box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

morg, and if the organizato aeats e “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organizalion maets e "facts-ana-circumstances ' test The orgarization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b i:‘
18 Private foundation. If the arganizalion did not check a box en line 13, 16z, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ........ | I:I
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

032022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-£7) 2009 . Page 3
{ Part lll [ Support Schedule for Organizations Desciibed in Section 509(a)(2) (complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning inip~|  (a)2005 | (0)2006 | (¢} 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, coniributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade o bus-
iness unaer sectior. 513

4 Taxrevenues levied {o- the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or faciiitics
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge _ i _

6 Total. Add lines 1 through &

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified perzons

b Amounts includad an lin2s 2 ard 3 1eszivad
frem other than discualfied persons thet
excead the greater of 35,000 or 1% of the
amoun! on line 13 fer tha year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7t

8 Public suppott (Suilacthaz ie s i 6) _J

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (cr fiscal year beginning in)is- (a) 2005 (b) 2006 ___(e)2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

9 Amoeunts framiine 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received cn
secutities loans, rents, royatiies
and income frem similar sourcss

b Unrelated business taxablz incume
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1375

¢ Add fines 10a and 10D )

11 Net income from un-elated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether oi ot tha biusiness i
regulaily carieden | -

12 Otherincome. Do not irclude gain
or loss from the sale of capilal
assets (Explain in Part IV)

13 Total suppoil (Avd Ines g, 1o, 11,874 12) | ___

14 First five years, If the Forrm 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thirdl, fourth, or fifth tex year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop liers ... D PO bl:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage _
15 Public suppart percentage for 2009 (Iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . R & [ %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Patt WL 1ne 15 i .. |16 %
Section D. Compuiation of invesiment Income Percentage .
17 Investment incorne percentage ior 2009 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 | - %
18 Investmant incomea percentag s from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 ) L 18 %
19a 33 1734 support lests - 2009. If the oraanization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

mate than 53 1/3%, check this nox and step here, The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported organization B> ]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008, If the oroanization did not check 2 box on line 14 or line 182, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 /8%, check this box andstop here. The orgar ization qualifies as a publicly supported organization p[]

20_Private foundation, If (re oraanization did not cheek a box on ling 14, 192, or 192, check this box and see instructions ..................... el ]

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2009

932023 02-02-10
15
12181004 7€£9785 19056 2009.0£4340 TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 99056__1



OMB No. 1645-0047

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements 20&9

(Form €20) B Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
PartiV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
ﬁff;:;lmrf:::r{‘}:ss;r:a;w B I Attach to Form 990. P> Sea separate instructions, Inspection
Name of the organization TALLAEASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

bW -

(a) Doner advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year _
Aggregate contributions to (during year) S
Aggregate grants from (during year) }
Aggregaie veheatendotyear N e
Did the arganization inform all donors ard jO"‘Of advisors in wiiting that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organizaticn's property, subject to the organization's axclusive legai control? ) l:l ‘fes
Did the organizaticn inform all grantees, denors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitahle purposes atd no: for the benefit of the coner or denor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benafit? ... ... e et s

Part I | Conservalion E. ssenents. Ccm Jete if the arganizaticn answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easemenis held by ihe organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) [:] Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat L—J Preservation of a certified historic structure
':l Preservaticn of open space
2 Complete lines 2a threugh 2d if tha organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement cn the last
day of the tax yeal -
L Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conserva‘ion sasemants ) ) R . .| 2a

b Total acreage reslicted by conservalion easements ; : .| 2b

¢ Number of conservation eisements ua a certified historic st ucu.rn inclodad in (a) ) 2¢

d Number of conservation ezsaments included in (c) acauired after 8/17/06 . | 2d

3 Number of conseivauon ease.ienls modified, tansfened, 1eleased, extinguished, or termlnated by the organization during the tax
yearp o
4 Number of states where preperty stbject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization ha e 2 wrilten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, lnspecllon handling of
violations, and enforcerment o tha conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes [ INo
6 Staff and valunteer hours devoted to monitoring, irspecting, and enforcing conser\rahon easements durmg the yearb* o
7 Amount of expensas incurrad in monitoring, inspecting, and anforcing conservation easements during the yearpr $§
8 Does each conservation easement regorted on ling 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)()
and secticn 170(n)4)(B)(i)? [ ves C_INo
9 InPart XIV, describz how ihs 2:ganizzation ;epcrts ;on;cwailon casemenis in its revenue and expense statement, and balance shest, and
include, if applicatle, the 1zt of Lne fcotaome to the oiganization's financal statements that describes the orcanization’s accounting for
conservaticn gasements. i
Part Il | Organizaiions I ziniainirg Collactions of Art, Hislorical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the orgznizaticn ainswered "Yes" to Form S0, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elested, as panmitted under SFAS 116, not Lo report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or othar similar assels nelc: fur public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to ils {inancial slatenents that cescribes thase items.

b If the organizalior. 2lected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to repart in its revenue statemant and balarce sheet vorks of art, historical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public zxiibition, education, or research ir furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these items:

(i) Revenues ncuded in orm €50, Fartill, line L .. s -
(ii) Asseis includsd ir. Foion 389, Part X . R E
2 If the organizetion receved o neld warks of art, historizal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, orovide
the following amoufis ceglndu Lo Leiep Jriad ut aus 8rA3 116 ranting (o thess itemns:
a Revenues inciuded in Form $20, Fait VIil, iing 1 B $
b Assets included in Form 9390, Part X ‘ . o ) ) 5
LHA For Privacy Act and Papeirworls Reduction Aot Metice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 980) 2009
885510
16
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form $50) 2009 HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 Page2
[ Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, His storical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a [ | Public exhibition
b [] Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of th2 organization’s callections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ..........oocooiiieieine |:| Yes
[_Part IVJ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount ¢n Form 99, Part X, line 27

d [_JLoanor exchange programs

e [_lother

[:lNo

1a Is the organization an agent, trustes sustodian o otbar intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 993, Fart X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part ,\iV and complete the fo!iow ing able:

[ ] ves C' No

Amount
¢ Beginning ba'ance . o ic
d Additions during the year ] L ; : s id .
e Distributions during the yeur ) ) T R
f Ending balance - : i

. [ Yes [ InNo

2a Did the organization include an amount oni Formn 950, Part ¥, line 217
b _If "Yes," explain the aranguarment in Part XIV,

PartV | Endowtnent Funds. Songie

2 i e o ganization answcreo "Y 5" to Form 999, Part IV, line 10.
(b) Prior year (¢) Two years back | (d) Three years back | () Four years back

[ {a) Current year
|

1a Beginning of year baiance

cntributions N 7 (T S—
Net investment earnings, gains, and logses | B
Grants or scholarships B 1SS M S NI, o R0 | JNSND VO
Other expenditures for facilities
and prcgrams

f Administrative expanses it AR [P N |

g Endof year balance e :
2 Provide the estimatec percantage Jl l'.e yaar end belance held as:

a Board designaled or quast snclowrrert % 04

b Cermanant wndowmnent s prd

¢ Termendowment > Y

3a Are there andowmart funds no: in the possession ¢i the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o o0 o

Yes | No

by: —

(i) unrelated organizalion: . o ) . 3ali)

(ii) related organizetions o P |3alii)

b If "Yes' to 3a(i}, are the related organizations I|hled as required cn Schedule R? L : L3k
4 _Describa in Part X1V the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds,

| Part VI Invastinents - Land, Buildings, and Equipmeant. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Desciiption of investment (a1) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumuiated (d) Book value
_ hasis firvestment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land o L
b Buiidings o e i - _____j

12181004 769765 99056

¢ Leasehold improver. ents -
d Equipmen: SRS, [

6 OB corc v it cmn s sz e
Total. Add lings 1a threugh Te. (Cofumn (d) st equal Form 990, Part X, columin (B), Iine 10(€).) .oovovoveeeiiieinieae o 0.
Schedule D {(Forim 990) 2009
032052
02-01-10
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TALLAHASSERE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 980) 2009 HOUSING, ITNC.

59-3654954 Page3

(a) Description of security or catzgory (¢) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) by ook valds

Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, co! (8) line 12.) >

[Part Vlii| Investments - Program Related. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type () Book value

(c) Metﬁbd of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 930, Part ¥, line 15.

{a) Description

(b) Boaok value

Total. (Columin ‘]))'m—usr cqual For_n]-_-Ei;p,"Ez_.:t X, Coi (B)-I—ine._f_ﬁz} ....................................................................................
[ Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part ¥, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Amount

Federal incorne taxes L

BOND INTERESYT PAYABLE _ 201,400.

Total. (Column (b) Must cqusl Forn 950, Pert %, €0l (0) 18 25) - .......... B 201,400.

2, FIN 48 Footnote. In Part X1V, provide 1he text of the foolnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for

932053
02-01-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY

Schedule D (Form 890) 2009 HOUSING, INC.

COLLEGE
59-3654954 Page4

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIil, column (A), line 12) 1 295,231,

2 Total expenses (Form 880, Part IX, column {A), line 25) | 2 421, 472.

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from lina 1 3 <126,241.>

4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4

5 Donated services and use of facilities 5

6 Investment expenses 6 -

7  Prior peried adjustments T

8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8

9 Total adjustments (net). Add linss 4 through 8 ‘ ) 9 0.
10 __Excess or {deficit) for the vear cer eudited financial statementz. Combire lines3and 9 .. 10 =l ZM_L>

[Part XII | Reconciliation of Fiavanise per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revanue, gains, and oithear support per audited financial statements i 2385, 231,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not o Ferm 920, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a -

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b .

¢ Recoveries of pricr year grants 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d

e Addlines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 L ) 3 295,231,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form $90, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XiV') 4b

¢ Add lines da and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (T it gual Form 900, Factl, e T2) oot eesessosssotsssssserens o sesesis | & 295,231,
l Part Xill| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses pe. audited financial statements - 421 t ‘»1.72 .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:

a DConated services and use of faciitiss 2a J

b Prior year adjustinenis b

¢ Other losses o 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d .

e Add lines 2a thiough 2d 2¢ 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 'l i 3 421,472,
4  Amounts included on Forra 980, Pait [ Iin2 25, but nc t on lm- 1

a Investmen: expens:s not included on =ovm 930, Part VI, ine 7b l 4a

b Other (Describe in Zart XIV} [ ap

¢ Addlines d4a and 41 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4¢. (7.0.s must egual Form $90, Paftl HAB T8:).  suvsansmssiiimisisimipssssss 5 421,472,

[ Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part i provice ths dezziiptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1Il, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1h and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X1, line 8; Fart XII, lines 2d and db; and Part Xitl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any addlitional information.

832054
02-01-10
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For cerlain Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest
Compansated Employees
= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 23.

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public

Internal Revenus Service. I Attach to Form 990. _ B> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization ~ TAT,TLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954
Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the arganization provided any of tha following to or for a persen listed in Form 880,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[ First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
E Travel for companions B Paymeiis jor businzss use of personal residence
[ rax indemnification and QrossLE pay/ nenis [ 1 Hea'th or sovial club dues or initiation fees
[—__l Discreticnary spending account [ Parscrial services (e.g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checkec . did the crganizat'on ‘ollov. a willten policy regarding payrment or
reimbursemeant or provision of al of (he expanses dessiibed atove? If “No,” complete Part Il to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or zllowing expenses incurred by all officers, d|rectors.
trustees, and the CEQ/Exccutive Uitectal, regarding the items checked inline 1a? . . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses Lo establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that appiy.
|:| Compensation commitiee [:] Written employment contract
l:[ Independent compensation consuitant | Compenzation survey or study
[ Form 990 of other organizaticri, ] Agproval by the board or compersation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, Lne 1a, with respect to the filing =
organization cr a related orgarization: i
a Receive a saverance payment 21 change of-control paymant? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive paynent ficn, & supplen.ental ronqualified retirement pan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, o receive payment from, 2n equity-nased cormpensation anangement? 4c X.__
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amecunts for each item in Part III
Only section 501(c)(3) and 5C 1{3)(«4) or ganizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 930, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organizztion pay or accrue any compensation i
contingent on the revenues of: i L,
a The organization? sai | X
b Any related organization? 5h 1 X
If “Yes" to line ba o 5b, descrive in Fart 1l ;
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Pait Y1, Saction A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings uf.
a The organization? ea| | X
b Anyelated crganization? 65 X
If "Yes" io line 64 or 6b, descrina ln Pc‘:t i. '
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 aac 2% 1 "fus,” leserie in Part Il 7 X
8 Wers any ammounts reporled .0 Form 930, Part VI, paid or acerued pursuant ‘c: acontract tnat was subjem to the
initial contract @xception doceribed in Regs. section 53.4958-4(2,(3)? If “Yes," describe in Part 11l 8 X
9 If"Yes'ic lin2 8, did the organizaticr also follovs the rebuttable presurnot'on precedure described in | ! !
g | |

Regulations secticn 53.4958-6(c)? ... et eetesesisestietsstitesessessetsisieseiiitisiiiiiititiiiiiiiiiiiiiiessessaieisiis

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperworl f ‘? scuction Act Noiice, see the Instr ll(‘tIDI'IS for Forrm 920.

Q32111
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2009

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

5 Form 920 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

rnff:igr;g}gjgggfﬂa?w P> Attach to Form 990. Inspection

Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Ermployer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COMPLEX IN AUGUST 2006 UNITL, JULY 1, 2011 AT WHICH TIME THE ORIGINAL

BONDS CAN BE REDEEMED,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE OPERATING OFFICE REVIEWS THE

INDEPENDANTLY PRTPARED 990 BY THE ORGANIZATION'S CPA FIRM BEFORE

SUBMITTING. THE HOUS: BOARD AND DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS NOTIFIED

ANNUALLY OF ITS ¥ILING IS ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SRECTION ¢, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS ARE AVALLABLE UPON REQUEST. THE

ORGANTZATION DOES NOT REQUIRE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.

FORM 990, PART XTI, LINE 2B:

THE ORGANIZATIONS BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE CHARGED WITH THE SELECTION AND

OVERSIGHT OF THE INDEPPNDENT ACCOUNTANT 'O AUDIT THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS .

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

932211
02-03-10
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DIRECTOR

Dr. Jim Murdaugh

OFFICERS
President
President-Elect
Vice President

Public Safety Academy Housing

2010-2011

MEMBERS

Barbara R. Sloan, TCC President

Frank Messersmith, TCC Board Representative
Dr. Jim Sewell

Mr. Steve McArthur

Dr. John Payne, Former TCC Trustee

Tallahassee Community College Foundation
2010-2011 Board of Directors

Douglas S. Bell
Vacant
Mary L. Pankowski

Secretary James Ashmore
Treasurer Vacant

Past President Todd Hunter

TCC Board Eugene Lamb
Representative

DIRECTORS

Mark Bates Almena Pettit

A.J. Brickler Ill Allison Tant Richard
Steve Brown Jim Rodgers

Pam Butler Brian Rowland
Marshall Cassedy, Jr. Frank Ryll

Frank Holcomb Winnie Schmeling
Darrin Holloman Jimmy Suber

Mike lllers Greg Thomas
Pamela Johnson John Thomas
Summer Knight Susan Payne Turner
John Lentz Richard "Rick” Weidner
David Miller Polly White
EX-OFFICIO

Barbara Sloan, President TCC
Eugene Lamb, Chairman, TCC Board
Janice France

Tallahassee Community College Housing
2010-2011 Board of Directors

OPERATING OFFICER DIRECTORS
Marjorie Turnbull Doug Bell

Ed Murray
MEMBERS Roger Osborne
Barbara R. Sloan, TCC President Todd Sperry

Russell Doster, Former TCC Trustee



